>

Al o

Housing PHONE (510) 747-4300
. : FAX (510) 522-7848
Authority of the City of Alameda TDD (510) 522-8467

701 Atlantic Avenue » Alameda, California 94501-2161

IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD:

1. Please file a speaker’s slip with the Executive Director, and upon
recognition by the Chair, approach the rostrum and state your name;
speakers are limited to 5 minutes per item.

2. If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the City of
Alameda Housing Authority Board of Commissioners, please contact (510)
747-4325 (TDD: 510 522-8467) or dconnors@alamedahsg.org
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City of Alameda
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility.

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

DATE & TIME Wednesday October 18, 2017 —

Joint Study Session on the Proposed North Housing Development
with Alameda Point Collaborative and Building Futures with Women
and Children Board Members — 4:30-6:15 p.m. (See Separate Agenda)

Closed Session - 6:30- 7:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
LOCATION Independence Plaza, 703 Atlantic Avenue, Alameda, CA

Welcome to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda
meeting. Regular Board of Commissioners meetings are held on the third Wednesday of
each month in the Ruth Rambeau Memorial Community Room at Independence Plaza.

Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address the Board on agenda items or business introduced by
Commissioners may speak for a maximum of five minutes per agenda item when the subject
is before the Board. Please file a speaker’s slip with the Housing Authority Executive
Director if you wish to address the Board of Commissioners.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

=

1 of 94



mailto:dconnors@alamedahsg.org

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners October 18, 2017

3-A.

3-B.

®
>

00 0O 00 O 0 © Q© Q© Q

9-A.

ACTIOMMUOW

Page 2

ROLL CALL - Board of Commissioners

Public Comment on Closed Session

Closed Session — 6:00 p.m. — Adjournment to Closed Session to Consider:
Conference with Real Property Negotiator — (Gov. Code. Sec. 54956.8)

Agency Negotiator: Vanessa Cooper, Executive Director and Victoria Johnson,
Director of Housing and Community Development

Property: Parcel 1 (see attached metes and bounds description)

Negotiating Parties: Housing Authority of the City of Alameda and Carmel Partners
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Land

Executive Director Evaluation

Adjournment of Closed Session

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING — 7:00 p.m.

Announcement of Action Taken in Closed Session, if any.

Public Comment (Non-Agenda)

CONSENT CALENDAR

B Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted

by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is
received from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public.

Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting held September 20,
2017 - Page 4

Accept the Monthly Overview Report Administration/l.T./H.R.— Page 9

Accept the Monthly Overview Report Housing & Community Development — Page 11
Accept the Monthly Overview Report Housing Programs Department — Page 15
Accept the Monthly Overview Report Rent & Community Programs — Page 19
Accept the Monthly Overview Report Property Operations —Page 20

Accept the Monthly Development Report for Del Monte Senior Housing — Page 26
Accept the Monthly Development Report for 2437 Eagle Avenue — Page 29

Accept the Budget Variance Report for June 30, 2017 — Page 31

Approval of Extension of Contract for Nan McKay — Page 39

Increase the 4- and 5- Bedroom PBV Payment Standards, Which Have Fallen Below
the 90% Minimum, Effective November 2, 2017 — Page 42

AGENDA

Recognition of Food Bank Volunteers for the New Senior Sites Program

=

2 0of 94



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners October 18, 2017
Page 3

9-B. LifeSTEPS Annual Report on Social Services (Presentation — 15 minutes) Page 46

9-C. Authorize the Executive Director to Execute Documents necessary to Create a New
Nonprofit Ownership Entity or LLCs for Housing Authority Owned Properties to
Comply with HUD Requirements for Project-Based Voucher Contracts; Authorize the
Executive Director to Execute and Record Regulatory Agreements at Housing

Authority Owned Properties at 80% AMI As Necessary — Page 63

9-D. North Housing Project Update; Approve a $3.3 Million Loan to Island City
Development for Pre-Development and Demolition Costs at the North Housing Site —

Page 89

9-E. Appoint a New Vice Chair of the Board; Receive Board Direction on the Appointment

of a New Member to the Ad Hoc Asset Management Committee - Page 92

10. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment)

11. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Commissioners)

12. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING
13. ADJOURNMENT OF CLOSED SESSION

* % %

Note

e If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the Housing Authority
of the City of Alameda Board of Commissioners, please contact 510-747-4325 (TDD:
510-522-8467) or dconnors@alamedahsg.org. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda Board of

Commissioners to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility.

e Documents related to this agenda are available for public inspection and copying at
the Office of the Housing Authority, 701 Atlantic Avenue, during normal business
hours.

e KNOW YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE Ralph M. Brown Act: Government’s duty is to
serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. The Board of
Commissioners exists to conduct the business of its constituents. Deliberations are

conducted before the people and are open for the people’s review.

. In order to assist the Housing Authority’s efforts to accommodate persons with severe
allergies, environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities,
attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to
various chemical based products. Please help the Housing Authority accommodate

these individuals.

30f94



-t ‘' PHONE:(510) 747-4300
Housmg FAX (510) 522:7848'

Authorlty of the Clty of Alameda TDD (510) 522-8467

701 Atlantic Avenue-« Alameéda, California 94501-2161:
DRAFT MINUTES

A : i
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA
HELD WEDNESDAY September 20, 2017

The Board of Commissioners meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

1. ROLL CALL -

Present: Commissioners Kay, Kurrasch McCahan, Rickard, Vlce Chair Shipe and
Chair Tamaokl .

Absent: Commlssmner Allen (Absent at Roll Call. Arrived for Open Sessmn)

2. Public Comment on Closed Session

\L

3. Closed Session — 6:00 p.m. — Adjournment to Closed.Session to Consider

3-A. Executive Director Evaloation

3-B. Conference with Real Property Negotiator — (Gov. Code. Sec, 54956, 8)
- Agency Negotiator: Vanessa Cooper, Executive Director and Victoria Johnson
- Director of Housmg and Community Development

Property: Parcel 1 (see attached metes and bounds description) ’
Negotiating Parties: Housing Authority of the City of Alameda and Carmel Partners
Under Negotlatlon Price and Terms of Land

4.' Ad|ournment of Closed Session

5. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING - 7:00 p.m.

6. Announcement of Action Taken in Closed Session, if any. Chair Tamaoki announced
that the Board authorized the Executive Director and the Housing and Community
Development Director to negotiate on behalf of the Housing Authority and asked that
they report back at the Closed Session in October.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

@' : ‘ . \ 4 of 94



. Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners - ) ' Septernber 20, 2017
' : ~ Page 2

7\. " Public Comment (Non-Agenda)

Richard Neveln talked about fall prevention and about the seminar that was held at
the Alameda Free Library. He suggested that some training be provided at the senior
centers in Alameda. This speaker also suggested that font size be addressed for
public announcement and that some rearrangement of furniture in the Independence
Plaza lobby be addressed to allow seniors better access to the |nformat|on that is
posted.

Chair Tamaoki announced that Commissioner Shipe is resigning her position with the
‘Board and presented her with a certificate of appreciation for her services to the Board
of Commlssmners ' :

Chair Tamaoki recognrzed Commissioner Kurrasch for his service as Board Chalr for
many years and presented him with a certificate of apprecratlon

8. CONSENT CALENDAR ‘ ‘
- ®m  Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted
by one motion-unless a request for removal for discussion or explanationis

received from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public.

Richard Neveln requested that we defer to the name on the speakers slip and that we
address speakers by their name. Mr. Neveln also commented that the parking lot for
the Farmer's Market be referred to as the Independence Plaza Parking lot because
the set-up is directly in front of Independence Plaza.

Ms. Cooper said that for privacy issues, we do not rnention tenant names. However, at
Mr. Neveln’s request, he would like hlS name |dent|f|ed when he: speaks at these
public forums, we will concur. ' -

Commissioner. McCahan commented on the lease-up report. Commissioner McCahan
also commented that he is pleased to see the lack of crime on the crime report.
Commissioner Rickard asked about crime island-wide. MS. Cooper said that she
would have the officer here next meeting to talk about this.

Commissioner Rickard asked about the impact of the higher price of the homes at
2100 Clement. Ms. Johnson explained that the higher sale price was calculated based
on lower interest rates and lower HOA fees compared to the fees originally projected,
but this will be offset by lower operating costs in the long-term. Commissioner Rickard
asked if there is a plan to buy other-BMR units as.they are available. Ms. Cooper said
we currently have an agreement only at this property, but each time an opportunity is
presented we can come back to the Board, or the Board might indicate a general
philosophy. Commissioner Rickard asked for a copy of the Rosefield Village site plan
that was approved and Ms. Cooper said that she would provide a copy. Commissioner

=

5-of 94



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners _ _ September 20, 2017

Page 3

Rickard sald that he would like to maximize the Ieveraglng potent|al of the site plan
approval (for larger number of units). : j

Chair Tamaoki commented on the acquisition of the four units on page 18 and said
that he thought it was an excellent deal. On page 32 Chair Tamaoki commented on
the HVAC failure and thanked the ‘Independence Plaza Resident Manager and
Assistant Resident Manager for their creativity and quick response to keep our tenants
comfortable during the heat wave. Chair Tamaoki also commented on page 39 .
Investment Report as' it relates to large withdrawals and proposed we may want a
policy to ensure that the balances are maintained somewhat evenly among the
dlfferent funds. Ms. Cooper concurred and will review.

Qommissioner Shipe moved to accept the minutes and Commissioner Kurrasch .
seconded. The motion carried unanimously. Items accepted.or adopted are indicated
by an asterisk. (Commissioner Rickard Recused)

Commissioner Rickard moved to accept the balance of the consent calendar and
Commissioner McCahan seconded. The motion carried unanimously. ltems accepted
or adopted are indicated by an asterisk.

. Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting held August 16,

2017 - Page 9

. Accept the Monthly Overwew Report Administration/l. T./H.R.- Page 14

. Accept the Monthly Overview Report Housing & Community Development — Page 17
). ‘Accept the Monthly Overview Report Housing Programs Department — Page 22

. Accept the Monthly Overview Report Rent & Community Programs — ‘Page 26

. Accept the Monthly Overview Report Property Operations —Page 27

. Accept the Monthly Development Report for Del Monte Senior Housing — Page 34

. Accept the Monthly Development Report for 2437 Eagle Avenue — Page 37

Accept the Quarterly Investment Report — Page 39

-Accept the Quarterly Police Report — Page 46 ‘
. Grant a Public Utility Easement (PUE) to Alameda Municipal Power for Infrastructure

Equipment.at Stargell Commons, as Land Owner, and Prowde Consent to Easement
as Lender— Page 51
Approve Changes to the Property Management Policy — Page 69

-M. Approve Outside Employment of Executive Director, Per 2014 Employment Contract . -

between the Board of Commissioners and Vanessa Cooper and Approve a Carry
Forward of Unused Annual Professional Development/T ralnlng AIIowance Page 91

AGENDA

- Discussion of Offer by Carmel Partners to Purchase Parcel at Proposed North
"Housing Site — (Discussion Only) '

Greg Pasquali, introduced himself and Michael Ruiz from Carmel Partners. He gave a
brief .overview of Carmel Partner's history and experience. Mr. Ruiz provided a
handout. He talked about the plans for Admiral Cove. He said that there is a limited

=




Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners o ‘ : September 20,2017

9-B.

9-C.

Page 4

* window to explore opportunltles SO they would be moving quickly. Mr. Pasquali said

that he is.open and excrted to work with the Housing Authorlty

‘No Actlon ‘was taken.

Convene an Adhoc Committee Compritsed of up to Three Board Members and staff
for a Period of up to Three Months to Discuss the Request by Carmel Partners to
Purchase a Portion of North Housing for Market Rate Rental Housing— Page 93

Ms. Cooper said that this is put out as an option that may help us move forward faster.
There is no requirement to do this. The Adhoc Committee would not be authorized to
take any action. Any action request would return to the Board of Commissioners. It
would be some opportunlty to get some input from the Board. This is not considered a

~ public meeting.

" Commissioner Rickard said that if this item were to move fon/vard he suggest the title

be revised to be more specific. Ms. Cooper suggested expanding the title to say to
purchase or other real estate transactrons

Chair Tamaoki invited board members to volunteer to be on the Adhoc Committee.
Chair Tamaoki volunteered himself to be on the Adhoc Committee. Commlssmner
McCahan volunteered to be on the Adhoc Committee. '

Commissioner Shipe moved to form the Adhoc Committee and appoint John
- McCahan and Kenji Tamaoki as members. Ms. Cooper said that she would confer

with general counsel tomorrow to make sure changing the title is in- order. The t|tIe
would say to purchase or other real estate transactions. All in favor. |

Approve the Executive Director to Negotiate the Subordination of the 1993 Bond
Regulatory Agreement and the 2000 Loan Agreement, to the new Fannie Mae
SunTrust Loan and Subordination to the CalHFA Regulatory Agreement Associated
with the Refinance and Rehabilitation of Playa del Alameda Apartments— Page 107

Ms. Cooper introduced Asset Manager, Kathleen Mertz, to speak on this.item. Ms.
Cooper also disclosed that our general counsel has a conflict of interest with this item
and serves on the other side of that deal and that AHA has used a separate Iegal
counsel on this item. '

Ms. Mertz mentioned three subordination agreements in the staff report. The third
agreement came in late so she presented handouts to the Board. Ms. Mertz gave
background on the project and how it was previously financed and the current re-
financing proposal. She talked about the impacts. of the Subordination Agreements
and answered questions from the Board. There was discussion about Regulatory .
Agreements and the Board asked for assurance about future affordability. =

Commissioner Kurrasch moved to aecept the staff recommendation on page 108 and
Commissioner Allen seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

=

70f94



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners September 20, 2017

9-D. Verbal Update on AHA-Provided Board Member Email Addresses

9-E.

10.
11.

-12.

(No Memo)

Page 5

~

Ms. Cooper provided a packet of information to the Board pertaining to information
request from the Board and upcoming ground breaking ceremony at Eagle Avenue.

'Ms. Cooper also gave a handout to the Board on how to set-up their new AHA email

address. She gave some background on usage.

Commissioner Kurrasch said he has been in support of this idea for some time and

- talked about the benefits. There was more discussion about emails.

Appomtment of one or two Board Members to the RFP Panel for the Agency's Auditor

The Auditor’s function is appointed by the Board and reporte to the Board. AHA
received five RFPs for the Agency’s Auditor. Ms. Cooper is offering a place to have a
Board member on this panel. Commissioner Kurrasch volunteered

Chair Tamaoki took a vote to appoint Commissioner Kurrasch to be on the RFP Panel
for the Agency s Auditor. All voted in favor.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS Non-Agenda (Publlc Comment)
None

COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS (Communlcatlons from the Commrssmners)

None

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING |

There being no further business, Chair Tamaoki adjourned the meeting. at 8:04 p.m.

Kenji Tamaoki, Chair

Vanessa M. Cooper
Executive Director/Secretary

8 of 94



- Lt | | PHONE (510) 747-4300-
Housmg  EAX (310} 572-7848
Authority of the Clty of Alameda - TDD:(510) 522:8467

701 Atlaritic Avenue « Alameda, California 94501:2161

To: Honorable Chair and : .
Members of the Board of Commissioners

From:  JanetBasta |
Director of Human Resources and Operations

- Date: October 18, 2017

Re: | Mont'hly'OverviewReportto the Board: Operations, HR, and IT

BACKGROUND -

This memo provrdes a high level overview of agency act|V|t|es in the prior month for agency
-Operations, Human Resources and IT.

1

/ Human Resources and Operations

Recruiting continued to be the primary focus in the past month. We completed the first round
of interviews for the Director of Finance position, and will continue to recruit for this position
along with the Controller position over the next 1-2 months. Temporary staff, including our
Nan McKay consultant, are keeping the Finance Department running well, and we are moving
conservatively in filling these two key finance positions. In the meantime, we have posted the
Senior Accounting Technician position, so we can begin to identify potential candidates for
this position(s) now as well. Additionally, first round interviews are underway for the
Maintenance Supervisor position, and will start soon for the Property Management Supervisor
position. ,

Our series of supervision trainings for our Direct Reports team will continue in October, and
Suzanne Warner, the new Director of Rent and Communlty Programs will be able to join for
the remainder of the series.

- Bill Egan with ICMC-RC, AHA's deferred compensation plan provider, presented an overview
- of the programs and a session on saving for retirement at the September All Staff meeting.
The following week, Randi Carmen was available on-site to assist staff with enrolling or
modifying the levels of participation in the program. The past month was also open enroliment -
season for all of AHA’s benefit programs expect for the flexible spending accounts (Cafeteria
Plan), and staff had the opportunity to modify their current elections or enroll if they had not
done so in the past.

On October 5, Janet Basta presented a workshop on resume writing to FSS participants
enrolled in the parent group. Additional resources on writing cover letters and mtervrewrng

' were also provided to attendees

9 of 94



" Honorable Chair and ‘ ~ October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners ) Page 2 of 2

September 29 was the date of our annual clean-up/records retention day. ltems identified for
destruction will be included in an agenda packet in the upcoming months, once items
proposed for destruction have been quality controlled.

Informetion Technoquv/Adminisfration .

Yardi held its annual Yardi Advanced Solutions Conference (YASC) during September in San
Diego. The three management analysts in the Administration department attended the three-
day training conference and the Director of Housing Programs. Staff attended classes on a
. wide range of topics including administration of the software system, summaries of new
features in upcoming releases, set-up and operation for accounting systems, eLearning group
permissions and best practices, and the operation and set-up of Rent Café. Staff is now
reviewing some settings in Yardi to see if performance can be improved. :

Staff assisted with the moving of IT equipment for the Rent Program and provided some
coordination between the 3 party IT firm and staff for the move and set-up at the new office.

During a recent internet outage of the main internet provider at the AHA's office, the back-up
- internet service provided staff with internet access within less than five minutes of the main
system going down. The outage was due to issues on the vendor’'s side, but staff was
“minimally impacted due to the back-up system. This secondary system was procured a
couple of years ago for just such an outage.

RECOMMENDATION

For information only.

Respectfully submitted, 4 _
oud Bask | -

Janet Basta ; |

Drrector of Human Resources and Operatlons

JCB/TMSC

10 of 94



PHONE (510) 747-4300.
FAX-(510) 522:7848°

Housmg - o
of ?A‘lam*"eﬂa‘ . TDD (510) 522:8467

Authorlty of the C1,_

701 Atlantic: Avenue » Alameda, California 94501—2161

 To: Honorable Chair and
Members of the Board of Comm|SS|oners

From: " Victoria Johnson
Director of Housmg -and Commumty Development

Date:‘ . October 18, 2017

Re: Update to the Board of Commissioners — Housing and Community Development

BACKGROUND

This memo provides an overview of departmental activities in the prior month.

DISCUSSION

Capital Projects

AHA Office/Independence Plaza Elevator Repalrs — Staff has - begun efforts to |nstaII
rescue devices on the elevators -at the Housing Authority Office and Independence
Plaza. The purpose of the devise is to provide immediate rescue services in the event
of a power outage — should such occur the carriage will automatlcally descend and
-open on the first floor.

China Clipper, Pool Demolition/Fill — Pendleton Construction has begun the demolition
and fill of the non-operational swimming pool at China Clipper. The contractor.will also |
be removing the chain link fence, masonry pillars and wood awnings from the site. The
project is scheduled to be completed within 60 days.

Independence Plaza, ADA Upgrades — Staff has applied. for the permits to ADA
upgrade 20 units, common area entrances and the parking lot at Independence Plaza.
Staff is simultaneously preparing the bid package, Wthh will be published once the
permit is secure. :

Rosefield Village, 738 Eagle Avenue Substa'ntial Rehab Project — The contractor has
begun the finish work, as well as the exterior ADA ramp. The projected completion date
is November 10. - ' . :

San Diego Road Foundation Repair — Staff has been engaged to manage a residential
rehab project for a City owned property located at 2815 San Diego Road. The scope,
which is currently being defined, will primarily regard foundation repairs.

=

11 of 94



Honorable Chair and - o . Oct'obér 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners Page 2 of 4

‘Maintenance Support — HCD Staff has been assisting Property Management with
maintenance support, while the department works to fill the vacant supervisor position.

- Such projects have included heater repairs, water heater installation and Iandscaplng
services.

Inclusionary and Below Market Rate Programs
Staff administers the Below Market rate Homeownership Program on behalf of the City
of Alameda. The policies that govern the program were approved about 20 years ago -
.and the Board has previously asked staff to evaluate the program and to recommend

ways that it can be improved.
Staff has begun analyzing the allocation of preference points. Currently, applicants for
a BMR unit may receive a maximum: of three preference points WIth one point awarded
for each of the criteria below: '

e Persons who live or work in the City of Alameda

o Persons who are first-time home buyers

e Households with more ‘persons than available ‘bedrooms . (For example, a

household of 4 or more would receive a preference point for a 3 bedroom unit.)

In 2015 - 2017, 32 new homes were available for sale. The total number of applications
-and distribution by total preference points-is listed below: : . :
: Number | Number of With 3 With 2 With 1. With 0
' Home | Homes | Eligible Pre- | Preference | Preference | Preference | Preférence
Development | Type for Sale | Applications Points Points " Point Points
Alameda ' '
Landing ‘ : :
"Phase 1 1 TH | 9 . 411 122 197 85 - 7
Alameda B '
Landing
Phase 2 - -
Symmetry
Homes (3- ' : : :
bedrooms) - TH 4 516 228 206 79 3
Alameda : . :
Landing
Phase 2 -
Linear Homes 4 ' 1.
(2-bedrooms) TH 3 . 360 158 ' 140 - 60 2
Marina
Shores - 50% B . : . o
AMI Condo 3 378 132 180 64 2
Marina ' :
Shores -.80% , : : ’ o
AMI Condo -7 503 119 232 150 -2
Marina Single- | ‘
Shores - "Family o :
120% AMI Homes 6 ' 449 131 211 | 101 6

TOTAL S 32 2617 890 1166 539 22

. Staff has also begun reseerching the preferences used by neighboring cities.
Depending on our findings, we may recommend the use of different preferences,

=

12 of 94



Honorable Chairand | October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners Page 3of4

startrng in 2018 as part of the overall set of recommendatlon to update the program
policies.

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) ‘
Staff is recommending the reprogramming of $780,078 of CDBG funds that remain
from FY 2010 — 2017. The proposed uses are:

o $305,078 Replace the water main at Eagle & Everett
- e $350,000 Replace the bathroom trailer that is used by the Midway Shelter
e $125,000 Structural Repair at San Dlego Road Public Facility

Pre-development Loans ' :
The Housing Authority has made separate pre- development loans to Island City
Development on behalf of three development projects: Del Monte, Everett & Eagle and
"Rosefield.” The Del Monte and Everett and Eagle loans have been repaid.

The original loan amounts and unexpended balances for Rosefield as. of August 31,
2017 are shown below. This includes invoices that have been presented but not yet
paid. . , ,

Rosefield Village

Pre-development Loan . -$1,000,000
Usage through August $ 261,136
Balance ' , $ 738,864
Pipeline

Eagle & Everett Apartments — The construction closmg transaction was completed on
June 29" and a separate report on the project is attached. A successful and well-
attended groundbreaking ceremony was held on October 5th

Del Monte Senior - A separate report on the project is atta‘ched.

North Housing — A joint Board meeting with the BoC and members of the Alameda
Point Collaborative and Building Futures with Women and Children boards is scheduled
for 10/18/17. A separate report with a request for a pre-development Ioan is attached.

Rosefield Village — Staff will continue to work with a team of professronal consultants to
move the project forward and is scheduling interviews with development consulting
firms that offer a broad range of services including the potential for a co-developer
partnership. An update report will be presented to the Board by the end of the year.

. Asset Management
Staff continues to collect data for the property proflle summary spreadsheet and
affordability matrix for the AHA portfolio, including partner properties. Staff manages the

=

13 of 94



Honorable Chair and |  October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners . . Page4of4-

eight (8) organizational entities for which we are responsible, including audit support, '
property tax exemptions, and regulatory and tax filings. Staff continues to support audit
preparation and completes quarterly bank reporting to our financial partners.

The Playa del Alameda refinance closed on October 16, 2017. The AHA received
proceeds in the amount of $286,124. Staff was able secure assurance of future
affordability through recording a Memo of Agreement that references the affordability
requirements of the original AHA loan agreement.

RECOMMENDATION

For information only.

Respectfully submitted,

]/’\(-'ZWW Johnson dc
Victoria Johnson '
Director of Housing and Community Development

140f94



Housmg: o PHONE (510) 747-4300
- FAX (510) 5227848
Authorlty of the Clty of Alameda TDD (510) 522-8467

701 Atlantic. Avenue « Alameda, California 94501 2161

To: Honorable Chair and
‘Members of the Board of Commissioners

From:  Lynette Jordan
Director of Housing Programs

Date:  October 18, 2017

Re: Monthly Overview Réport to the Board Housing Programé

BACKGROUND

This. memo provides a high-level overview of Housing Programs -Departmeht‘(HPD)
activities in the month of August. '

PAYMENT STANDARD PROPOSAL

HUD is required to annually review and publish Fair Market Rents (FMRs). Under the
new regulations, HUD's proposed FMRs were published in the Federal Register on
September 1, 2017, with an effective date of 30 days after the date of publication. A
payment standard is the maximum amount of subsidy that AHA can pay to .an owner on
behalf of a voucher holder :

Bedroom |0 1 2 3 )

2018 FMRs | $1540 $18565 - $2323 1 $3219 $3946°
-published . _

A full payment standard memo is provided on the consent calendar for review.

HOUSING PROGRAMS FUNDING AND UTILIZATION UPDATE 4

AHA Executive Management staff continued to meet bi-weekly in the month of September
to monitor our funding and leasing options by utilizing the HUD Two-Year Forecasting
Tool (TYT). Our forecast shows there will be close to $294,000 remaining in HAP
reserves at year-end or 1.2%. o

' Based on this data staff expects to change’ the deadline for leasing vouchers from

November 15, 2017. There are currently 26 participants searching for housing in the City
of Alameda. Reminder letters are drafted and will go out this month to all searchers and
HPD will meet with Beyond Emancipation our Foster Youth referral agency this month to

‘ ' 15 of 94



3

Honorable Chair and ‘ October 18, 2017
Members. of the Board of Commissioners L Page2 of 4

remind them of the deadline as well. AHA will not issue any new vouchers and staff will
continue to monitor our attrition rate and HAP spending, to make adjustments if needed.

Since IauhChing the Landlord Leasing Incentive Progrem in AugUst 2016, staff has
- successfully added 45 additional units, which has helped AHA to maintain our lease-up
rate for the Section 8 program. The leasing incentive will also end November 15.

FSS Recruitment ,
Active recruitment efforts continue: in the FSS program. After hosting several FSS
recruitment events we have enrolled two new program participants in the month of
September, increased our waitlist of potential new program participants to eight. Our goal
is to increase our total program enroliment to 35 active participants.

We had one participant graduate in the month of September with an escrow balance of
$35.692.76. This participant was been enrolled in the program for five years and was an
active participant for the five-year program. Successful outcomes I|ke thls show us this
program is very much worthwhile and beneficial.

" Owner Workshop - '

HPD hosted the first of two Annual Owners Workshop sessions on September 21, 2017
from 2-4 pm at Independence Plaza. The workshop was open to all owners currently
participating in the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program and any owners/landlords
mterested in participating in the program in the future.

The workshop included guest speakers from the following agencies:
e ECHO Fair Housing ) |

- Environmental Health

Vector Control

AHA Housing and Community Development

AHA Rent Program

This year’s workshop included an appreciation presentation for our owners to thank
them for their continued program participation. The owner’s workshop was well
received, and staff received very positive feedback from our owners and speakers. -

- The next workshop will be Thursday October 19, 2017 'from'.5-7pm to accommodate
those owners on our program that work.

- Staff Developrt\ent
fn the month of September

) HPD staff attended weekly Nelrod tralnlngs held in-house.
. Yardi Conference in San Diego California on September 12-14.

16 of 94



Honorable Chair and ' ‘ C ‘October 18, 2017 ,
Members of the Board of Commissioners | Page 3 of 4

Attending the annual Yardi conference is an opportunity to get the first hand information
on what is new and what new technologres and upgrades Yardi has in the pipeline. The
HPD department was .in the process of implementing Rentcafe online recertification
process when it was pulled and placed back into development. At the Yardi conference,
staff had the opportunity to speak with either other PHA’s who are in the implementation
- stage-also or considering the use of Rentcafe. Networking with other PHA undergoing
. this process will be very valuable as staff moves forward in the process. Yardi production
- staff informed us there is a good chance Rentcafe will be ready to move forward as early ‘
as November

Upcoming Training Scheduleﬁ (AHA will host on-site at Independence Plaza)

1. Housing Quality Standards (HQS) by Nan McKay & Associates Staff -
October23-26, 2017
This 3- day tralnrng provrdes mformatron on general room standards ‘and an analysrs of .
ﬁlnspectlon results focusing on the: four SEMAP rndlcators that relate to HQS. |nspect|ons .
This class.also includes a discussion of the new Unlformed Physrcal .Condition ’
Standards’ (UPCS-V) -Staff will learn what constitutes a decent safe, and sanrtary unit
-and hear about the latest guidance regarding blennlal lnspectlons

2. Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Occupancy Trarmng- by NAHRO Staff -
November 13-17, 2017

HCV Occupancy Training is three trainings: elrglbrllty, rent calculatron and occupancy, all

rolled into one. Upon completion of this training, staff should be able to explain and apply

HUD regulations and guidance to determine eligibility, the intake process, occupancy, -

~ and rent calculation in the HCV program. In this training staff will also learn to calculate

the HAP and family share foran HCV famrly using the payment standard, utility allowance,
and gross rent.

HPD September Department Statistics

Statistics | Jul - |Aug Sep
Annual 96 114 160
Re- S -
examinations -
Processed . , '
Rent Increases | 72 28 27
.| Processed. ’ '
Interim 150 32 46
Re- : : '
examinations
Processed :
HQS 55 | 68 : 55 S
Inspections 55% pass rate | 36% pass rate | 44% pass rate
Conducted ' , '
HQS in AHA 0 0o 35
Owned Annuals 55% pass rate

17 of 94




Honorable Chair and | . October 18, 2017

Members of the Board of Commissioners ' 4 Page 4 of 4
, - Annuals completed
! : completed .

Voucher issuance and lease up data for September 2017

Statistics Jul Aug Sep
Section 8 Movers | 10 4 110
seeking housing _

New voucher holders- {24 = |15 11
seeking housing " ' _
Voucherholders . |8 - 19 7
ported out and ' :
seeking elsewhere

Total voucher holders |42 - 28 28
seeking housing |

Total vouchers leased | 1 7 6
up in month - '

Non- Port Leased up 0 , 7 . 3
Port Move-In : 1 10 3
Leased up

‘| New Vouchers Issued | O (HCV) | O(HCV) |O(HCV)
. 3 (FUPY) | 1(FUPY) | O(FUPY)

RECOMMENDATION

For information only.

 Respectfully submitted,

L‘/MW Jovtlln z/(_

Lynette Jordan
Director of Housing Programs

VClall

18 of 94




PHONE (510) 7474300
Housmg [FAX (510), 522:7848
Authorlty of the Clty of Alameda TDD (510). 522-8467

701 Atantic-Avenue: » Alameda; California 94501-2161.

To: | Honorable Chair and
Members of the Board of Commissioners

From: Suzanne Warner . g
' Director, Rent and Community Programs '

Date: October 18, 2017 |

Re: '/ ' Monthlv Overview Report to the Board — Rent and Communrtv
_ Programs

RENT PROGRAM:

The monthly reports for the Rent Stabilizaton Program are avarlable at
WWw. alamedarentproqram org websrte : :

' CITY COUNCIL ITEMS:
AHA continues to operate the program under Ordinance 3148. The repeal of Ordinance
3180 will be effective October 19t 2017.

Landmark Realty v. Housing Authority of the City of Alameda: On 09/19/17, the Housing
Authority was named as a defendant in a lawsuit initiated by Landmark Realty LLC. The
Complaint follows an administrative citation (AC 02381) issued for violation of Alameda
Municipal Code Chapter VI, Article XV 6-568.35. The summons has-been referred to the
City Attorney’s Office and they will be requesting to dismiss the Housing Authority as a
named defendant ,

'STAFFING Suzanne Warner Jomed the team as the Dlrector of Rent and Community
Programs on September 25%.

OFFICES The Rent Program has moved offices effectlve October 2. Public services
and meetings continue to be held at 701 and 703 Atlantic Avenue.

Respectfully submitted,

ﬁ{danm Wiy o
Suzanne Warner '
Director of Rent and Commiunity Programs

190f94 -




'PHONE: (510) 747-4300
Housmg FAX (510), 5227848

Authorlty of the Clty of Alameda = ToD(si0) 5228467

701 Atlantic-Avenue’s Alameda, California 94501-2161 .

To:  Honorable Chair and
Members of the Board of Commissioners

‘ From: Lisa Caldwell, Director of Property Operations
Date: October 18, 2017

Re: Monthly Overvfew Report to the Board for Property Operations

BACKGROUND

« This memo provides a high level overview of the property operatlons actlwtles in the prlor
month. :

DISCUSSION

Effective July 1, 2017 The John Stewart Company took over the property management
of Rosefield Village. AHA Property Management staff and The John Stewart Company
staff are working closely to ensure a smooth transitions for the tenants. Weekly calls have
- been scheduled for the next few months to go over tenant, financial reporting and the

property needs. The John Stewart Company was selected through an RFP process and -

we are confident they can meet the needs of AHA and the tenants.

‘VACANCY — September '

Vacanmes remain low due to the tlght market condltlons and the strong lease up-
coordination between the Property Management and Housing Programs departments. -
Applicants from our waitlists have been outreached or are in process for all vacant units.
Three appllcants are processed at a time for each vacancy.

‘Property Unit | Vacancies | Rate

# end of ,

- - September )
Anne B. Diament Plaza - 65 0 0%
China Clipper Plaza 26 1 4%
Eagle Village | 42 0 0%
Esperanza 120 0 0%
Independence Plaza 186 3 2%
Parrot Village 50 1 2%
Rosefield Vilage @~ 46 0 0%
Combined Smaller Sites * 38 0 0%
Total | 573 5 1%

*Lincoln House (4), Lincoln/Willow (5), Parrot Gardens (8), Senior Condos (7), Sherman Street (9),
Stanford House (4) and 1 detached home located on Paru Street. 20 of 94




Honorable Chair and October 18, 2017

Members of the Board of Commlssmners )

The total unit count above includes the six (6) manager units located at Anne B. Diament

- Plaza, Esperanza, Parrot Vlllage Independence Plaza, China Clipper and recently added

Eagle Vlllage

In September there were four (6) units at Rosefield that were permanently offline due to
the upcoming rehabilitation of the property, these units are not included in the vacancy
numbers & rate listed above. Two additional units have become vacant since The John

‘Stewart Company took over management in July. All units that become vacant at

Rosefield will not be leased at this time. These units will be used to address any
reasonable accommodations within . Rosefield, right .sizing current residents (not
mandatory) and to move residents in substandard units if the vacant unit is in better
condition. After all of the above are addressed the remalnlng vacant units will be moved

offline.

RENT COLLECTIONS — September | /

Most rents for September were collected. Legal proceedings will be started on the
households who did not pay if agreements cannot be reached for the past due payments.
Many tenants have come gotten into the habit of paying their rent after the 5t of the month
and either including the $10 late fee as part of their rent or not paying the late fee at all.
There are many tenants that owe over $100 in late fees. Having to chase down the late
fee payments and issuing numerous 3-day notices each' month has become an
administrative burden on staff. Referrals are made to the social workers each month for
late payers and almost all pay after the 3 day notice is up. Staff will be raising the late

fee from $10 to $25 effective January 1, 2018. A $25 late fee is standard in the affordable

industry. All residents will receive notice of the upcoming change.

All properties had a collection rate of 95% or above in September. -

- Page 20f6

GPR - Budget vs. Co"ected _

China Eagle Parrot | All Other
Property ABD Clipper Village ESP. P Village Sites Total
S . Tenant
\ ) : ) Rent Only
Budgeted GPR 72,500 31,358 77,014 | 254,047 | 131,840 | 109,460 45,750 721,968
Collected - 81,451 30,007 74,165 | 297,130 | 132,083 | 138,375 48,148 801,359
Collection Rate .112% 96% 96% 117%. 100% 126% 105% 111%

*Lincoln House (4), Lincoln/Willow (5), Parrot Gardens (8), Senlor Condos (7), Sherman Street (9),
- Stanford House (4) and Paru Street (1) :

210f 94




Honorable Chairand - . ' October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners _ : _ Page 3 of 6

Below are the collection rates for Rosefield Village for the months of July and August. .
For both months the property collection rate was above 95%. As mentioned above there
are currently 6 units offline at Rosefield.

~ GPR - Budget vs. Collected

Rosefield July 'August
Budgeted GPR . 79,531 79,531
{ Collected 84,700 84,787 |
Collection Rate 106% 107%.

Rent increase notices for 2017 are wrapping up for all sites (except Independence Plaza).
The rent increase notices are provided 60 days prior to the effective date. Many of the
increases are to the contract rent for voucher holders and should not affect the tenant's

~ portion. The exception will be to the tenant based voucher holder households that are
over housed and paying for an extra bedroom outside of the voucher size. Increases are
generally within 5%. However the contract rent remains significantly lower. (20-30% lower)
than the payment standard. Over time if the agency has sufficient HAP funds available,
contract rents should be brought closer to the payment standard which will heIp with cash
flow and upgrades at the sites. "

Staff is preparing for 2018 rent increases. Increases will be wnthln the 5% range again-
~and are still below the payment standard.

All residents at Independence Plaza have not had rent increases since 2014 and after
2026, the property will not be operation if rents are not increased significantly due to the
loss of RDA funds. Staff will be presentlng a rent increase structure to the Board in
November

- Effective September 1st only one rent level is available for new move ins at Independence
- Plaza. The new move in rents will be:

Bedroom Size | : Rent
1 bedroom : : $900
2 Bedroom , " $1100

‘Any future change to rent levels will be provided in writing from the Executive Director.

All new move-ins (except reasonable accommodation transfers from other AHA owned
sites) will come from the Affordable Waitlist opened in 2016. All existing tenants who
applied to be on this list were added to the list in 2016. Existing residents on the 2016 -
affordable waitlist may be offered a unit at the new move in rents once their name comes
to the top of the waitlist, provided that they are income qualified. They do not need to
move but the unit will be re-designated as “Affordable”. :

e

22 of 94



Honorable Chair and October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners . Page 4 of 6

Reasonable accommodation requests transferring into IP from other AHA owned
properties must be proposed by the Director of Property Operations and approved by the -
Executive Director. Such transfers must meet all other new move in conditions. "

.CONTRACTS

The majority of property management related contracts have been brought to the board
for extensions and approval of contract amendments not to exceed 5 years. The only
pending contract at this time is the elevator service contract which expired July 31, 2017
and is at its 5 year term. Due to staff changes within the Agency we have entered into a
6 month extension to the original contract and are committed to going through the RFP
process before the 6 month extension is over: The estimated time of the start of the RFP
process for the elevator service contract will be November of this year.

RESIDENT SERVICES

For the month of September LifeSTEPS provided 116.25 hours of individual case
management to 236 residents on matters of rent, utilities, housekeeping, coping and
emotional support, transportation assistance, healthcare and medical needs.

LifeSTEPS provided 8 educationa'l classes in September. 3 classes were held at Anne B.
Diamante, 1 at Esperanza, 3 at Independence Plaza and 1 for our scattered sites for a

-total of 55 participants. Topics for the workshops included Emergency Preparedness Fall

Prevention Awareness and Money Smarts on a Fixed Income.

- Furthermore, 24 hours were spent conducting community building enrichment activities

such as a donut social, coffee social, breakfast potluck and an open forum discussion
with a total of 55 residents throughout our portfolio attending. Additional services for.the

- month included a food giveaways in conjunction with the Alameda food bank and nutrition

classes, and educational scholarshlp outreach. 518 residents attended these additional

services.

Educatronal Classes 55 7.50
Additional Services and Education 518 33.5
Individual Case Management |1 236 -] 116.25
Community Building Enrichment 55 24
Activities : .

The Reading Room at Esperanza is open weekly for children’s reading and other
activities. Alameda Family Services -continues to provrde services at Esperanza for
families, seniors and the homeless. The agreement is up for renewal in the fall and
discussions have commenced

23 of 94



October 18, 2017
Page 5 of 6

Honorable Chaif and
Members of the Board of Commissioners

After school services are provided the Boys & Girls Club of Alameda and are ‘open to all

- AHA households under a Memoranda of Understanding (MOU)

In a new partnership with AHA, the Alameda Food Bank is how providing services twice
a month to both Anne B Diament and independence Plaza. The following households
total were served. It is hoped to expend this service to Esperanza in coming months.

Property | Total May households served
' number (two deliveries)
: of units
Anne B Diament | 65 38 (one delivery for
: ' September)
Independence Plaza - 186 | - 40, 48
MAINTENANCE -

The Maintenance Supervisor position is currently vacant and recruitment has begun. The
job was posted on August 31st and we hope to have the position filled soon.

Annual HQS inspectiohs for 201 7-2018 have begun at Eagle ViIIage
Staff has completed the preventive maintenance for Eagle V|llage and are currently‘

working .on preventive maintenance at Ann B Diament.

Below is the average completion time for work orders through September 2017.

Month Goal July - August September
Emergency |24 Hours | 16.00 Hours | Within 24 Hours | Within 24 Hours
Urgent 3 Days 2.75 Days - | 2.00 Days 2.00 Days

| Routine 7 Days 6.00 Days 4.00 Days

6.00 Days

24 of 94



Honorable Chairand . / B ‘October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners ‘ Page 6 ofv6

The work order report below shows the work orders completed calendar year to date.

Work Order Analysis by Compietion Month

" Year: 2017
—Pfoperty Name Units | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr [ May | Jun Jul’ Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | Total
AHA OFFICE 1T wna 8| 8| 16| 12| 14 14| 25 25| 10 132
SHERMAN STREET 1 9 5] 12 7 3 2 2 1 2 3 v 37
~LINCOLN HOUSE 4 2 4 4 4 2 3 [ 2 2 ] . 25
ESPERANZA 120 | 75| 93| 199 92| ®| B| 2| B8] Z T | ee
PARROT VILLAGE 50 77 36| 20| 28] 25| 32] 26| 28| 171 . 298
- Detached Homes 1 1 v ’ 1
ANNE B DIAMENT PLAZA 65 @ 6| B 27| B 9] 2] 5| 2 _ 258
ROSEFIELD VILLAGE 46 47| 55| 3] 12| 15| 14 2 1 180
PARROT GARDENS 8 9 3 5] 2 2 3 2 1 : 27
STANFORD HOUSE 4 3 4 5] 6| 4 1 3 - } .. 26
- (INCOLN/WILLOW | 5 2 9 9 1 1 1 1] 24
SENIOR CONDOS 7 2 7 4| 2 4 1 2 ' - 22
CHINA CLIPPER PLAZA 2 39| 18 10 8 6 6] 11} 10 r 12
. EAGLE VILLAGE 2 9 7] 16 11| 24 20 14| 5[ 25 . 185
“INDEPENDENCE PLAZA 186 92| 61| 76| 155 177 | 82| 47| 77| 44 _ R BT
— Total | 573 | 397 | 333 | 442 | 362 | 336 | 246 | 181 | 349 | 174 2,822

* Effectlve 7/1/2017 Rosefield Village maintenance work orders WI|| be completed by The John Stewart
( Company and not mcluded on the chart above. .

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Report only, no financial impact.

' RECOMMENDATION '
For information orily.

' RespecthIly submitted,
‘ -LiSc/[a /L/oaz(/

N ' Lisa Caldwell
Director of Property Operations

VMC/all

250f 94



PHONE (510)747-4300
FAX:(510):522-7848

Housmgw )
of Alameda TDD (510) 522:8467

Authority of the C1

701 Atlantic-Aveniue » Alameda,. California 94501-2161

To: Honorable Chair'and
‘ Members of the Board of Commissioners

From: | Vanessa M. Cooper, Executive Director

Prepared by: Tobi Liebermann
Housing and Community Development Sr. Project Manager

Date: October 18, 2017
Re: Sherman & Buena Vista LP Project Update
'BACKGROUND

The Community Development Department provides monthly reports on projects under
construction where AHA is actmg as developer or lender and provides performance
guarantees.

The Sherman & Buena Vista LP (Del Monte Senior) project (Project) includes the new
construction of 31 units located at 1301 Buena Vista Ave. Construction funds were
secured at the financial closing on December 14, 2016 and BBVA Compass is serving
as construction lender. Brown Construction is the General Contractor.

DISCUSSION

Construction of the Project started on December 27, 2016. The current percent
complete as of the end of September billing is 54%. To date, a total of 50 days of time
extensions have been approved due to rain delays, plan coordination issues, design
omissions and other factors.

Current construction activities include building weather barrier and lath and stucco

installation. The PVC roof is nearly completed. First floor sheet rock in process.
Electrical rough-in is continuing.

The construction contract totals $11,148,028. The devélopment budget includes a 5% |
hard cost construction contingency in the amount of $557,401. There are three owner

26 of 94



October 18, 2017
Page 2

Honorable Chair and _
Members of the Board of Commissioners

approved prime contfact change orders (PCCO) at this time. Approved PCCOs now total
$162,059 including both added costs and credits. There are other change order requests
and proposed credits currently under review by staff and the design team.

Owner contingency funds are held separately from thé contract and as change orders are
approved, the original constructlon contract value will lncrease accordingly as shown in
the table below.

Contmgency Utilization B '
Orlglnal Budget | Current Previous Current Budget
Revisions Revisions . _ -
Construction 11,1.48,028 112,306 149,763 11,310,087
Contract | , -
Construction 557,401 -12,306 -149,753 395,342
Contingency ~ :
Soft Cost. 143,686 -351 --34,525 108,810
Contingency <
General Construction Contract Utilization
'| Contract Total Value of Work | Retention Payments to Balance to
a Completed - Withheld Date Finish
11,310,087 6,129,039 '] 612,904 ' 5’516135 5,793,952

As required by the Tax Credlt Allocatlon Committee (TCAC), the 10% test has been'
certified and submltted

FINANCIAL IMPACT

A pre-development loan from"AHA to ICD in the amount of $1M was made on behalf of
the Project and was repaid. The current construction draw schedule is shown below. The
land line item is shown as disbursed but is a deferred payment The $ Disbursed mcludes
the current draw amount. - :

$ Budget $ Disbursed - | % Disbursed _$ Balance
Land. 3,435,000 | 3;435,000 | 100%. -
Hard Costs 11705420 | 5516135 | 47% 6,189,204
Soft Costs 4,059,874 2,303,438 57% 1,756,436
Tdtal 19,200,303 11,254,573 59% 7,945,730

27 of 94



Honorable Chair and :
Members of the Board of Commissioners

* Respectfully submitted,

Vinaass, Covr

Vanessa M. Cooper
Executive Director

VMC:ti

October 18, 2017
Page 3

28 of 94



701 Atlanitic Averiue » Alameda, California 945012161

To: ‘Honorable Chair and
\- Members of the Board of Commissioners =

From: Vanessa M. Cooper
Executive Director

Prepared by: Tobi Llebermann :
Housrng and Communrty Development Sr. Project Manager

Date: _ October 18, 2017
Re: ; Everett and Eagle LP Project Update
BACKGROUND

'The Community Development Department provides monthly reports on projects under.
construction where. AHA is acting as developer or lender and provides performance
guarantees. : :

The Everett and Eagle LP (2437 Eagle Family) project (Project) includes the new
construction of 20 units located at 2437 Eagle Ave. The ground breaking ceremony ws
held on October 5, 2017." Construction funds were secured at the financial closing on
June 29, 2017 and JPMorgan Chase is serving as construction lender. J.H. Fitzmaurice,
Inc. is-the General Contractor. '

'DISCUSSION

Construction of the Project started on JuIy 7,2017. The current percent complete as of
the end of September brlllng is approximately 7%.

Current GC actrwtles |ncIude site gradlng underground utility mstallatlon and ground
|mprovement work (drilled dlsplacement ‘columns). ‘

The ‘construction. contract totals $11, 593 223 including two approved primé contract
change orders for a total of $36,957. The development budget includes a 5% hard cost
construction contingency in.the amount of $577,8183.

29 of 94



| Honorable Chair and
Members of the Board of Commlssmners

\

October 18, 2017
Page 2

- Owner contingency funds are held separately from the contract and as change orders are
approved, the original construction contract value will increase accordingly as shown in

the table below.

X

FINANCIAL IMPACT -~

- ] Contlngency Utilization
 Original Budget | Current Previous Current Budget
‘ | Revisions Revisions ‘ '
Construction 1 1‘,556,226 25,495 11,463 11,593,223
Contract - ' B
Construction 577,813 -25,495 -11,463 540,855
Contingency " : v
Soft Cost 148,371 -1,670 -47,252 99,449
Contingency ‘ ’
General Construction Contract Utilization ‘

Contract Total Value of Work | Retention Payments to Balance to -

: Completed Withheld Date Finish
11,593,223 823,634 182,363 741,271 10,851,952

A pre-development loan from AHA to ICD in the amount of $1M wés made on behalf of
the Project and was paid back in August.

The current constructlon draw schedule is shown below The $ Dlsbursed includes the
current draw amount. :

$ Budget $ Disbursed % Disbursed ' ‘$ Balance
Land | 34,900 15,833 45% 19;.067
Hard Costs . 12,134,079 741,271 6% _ 11,392,808
‘ Soft Costs _2,759,942: | 1,670,073 61% 1,089,869
| Total ) 14,928,92-1 .2,427,178 16% |

12,501,744

Respectfully submitted,

‘Vanessa ﬁ.'Cooper

Executive Director

» VMC:l

30 of 94




Housing
Authority of the Clty of Alameda

701 AtlanticAvenue - Alameda, California:94501-2161 - Tel; {510y 747-4300 Fax; (510)522- 7848 < TDD: (510):522:8467

k‘.
To: Honorable Chair and
. Members of the Board of Commissioners.

From: Vanessa M. Cooper
Executive Director

Date: October 18, 2017

RE: Budget Variance Report for June 30, 2017

| |
{ BACKGROUND | N

i On May 18, 2016 the Board of Commissioners approved a two-year operating
| budget for all programs covering the fiscal years July 1, 2016 through June 30,
|
|
|
|

2018. A revision was approved May 17, 2017 by the Board of Commissioners.
This high-level, year-end Budget Variance Report covers preliminary unaudited
financial operating results compared to the revised budget approved in May, for
the 12-month period of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017. Although the year-end
financial data is accrued, the month-to month financials are on a cash basis. The
numbers are subject to change based on the final audit report.

DISCUSSION

Revenue

Overall, total revenue income is higher than the year-to-date budget by $3,732,759
(8%). This is mainly due to the cash donation to AHA of $3.6 million from
developer, Tim Lewis- Partners, and the land donation to AHA valued at $3.41
million from City of Alameda for the Del Monte Affordable Housing Project. AHA
subsequently made a loan to ICD’s Sherman Buena Vista LP in the donated
amount for the project and leased the donated land into the Limited Partnership as
well. Therefore, neither the land nor the funds are available to cover the current
year's operational expenses. There is also a land lease related prior year
adjustment of $4mn. Again, this is not available as cash as it is an appraisal value.

The net rental income (total tenant revenue) is $11,549,281 (7%) higher compared
to budget due to low vacancy rates in the very tight housing market in the Bay
Area, especially for low-income tenants and Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)
holders. See the Property Operations overview for details on vacancies and rent
collection. :

Agency-wide, the Other Income including the land and cash donations mentioned
above and the professional service revenue is $138,367 (2%) less than the year-

31 of 94




Honorable Chair and ' ~ October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners Page 2 of 3

to-date budgeted revenue-. This is mainly due to the lower amount of the billing for

the CDBG program due to vacant positions. These positions have now been filled.

Administrative Fee income in the HCV Program is higher than the year-to-date
budget by $82,0011 (5%). This is mainly due to a higher disbursement by HUD of
the Administrative Fee revenue compared with our budgeted revenue which
included a project higher proration than actual.

Expenses

Agency-wide total operating expenses are lower than the year-to-date budget by
$143,777(1%). This is mainly due to the lower benefit expenses by $260,419
(31%). Please note that salary and benefit expenses include temporary staffing
costs, which are considerably above budget due to the use of temporary staff to fill
permanently budgeted positions at this time. The Board was previously notified
that legal, expenses would be above budget for the year. Maintenance contracts
are above budget, but are offset by lower salary and benefit costs due to
vacancies.

The pension contribution (PERS/PARS) line exceeds budget by $975,170 due to
the unbudgeted but required OPEB contribution made at the year-end to the AHA’s
CBERT fund held with CaIPERS for post-employment benefits. '

‘The AHA made a one million dollar donation to the City for the Estuary Park in

December 2016, as previously approved by the Board. This was taken from the
reserves of Esperanza. However, because this was not booked as a receivable in
2014 when the obligation was made, the item appears in this fiscal year as an
expense, which is required by accounting rules (GAAP). .

Net income (before udepre'ciation and principal payments) is $13,198,146}. This is
$5,373,293($69) over budget most of which is made up in the land and cash
donations and the $4mn prior year adjustment.

HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS (HAP) PASS-THROUGH

The Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) Pass-through budget includes all the
Housing Choice Voucher/Section 8, Shelter Plus and Bessie Coleman (SRO)

. programs. The year-to-date HAP revenue is $1,256,778 (5%) below the budget.

The HAP payments to landlords are $26,385,637 (5%) less than the year-to-date
budget. The budget was based on the 2016 Budget Authority which was cut by
HUD to 97.1% proration in 2017. ,

HUD established a project reserve, whereby AHA can draw additional HAP funds
if our HAP costs exceed any month’s HAP budget authority. This HUD-held HAP
reserve began with a balance of $3.6 million dollars at the start of the calendar
year. Staff will continue to monitor closely the HAP revenue and expenditure, and
the federal budget process to ensure a sufficient cash flow for the program. In order
to make HAP payments over $3m will be or was drawn from reserves and the

32 of 94



Honorable Chair and October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners : Page 3 of 3

current projection for year-end HUD-held reserves is $294,000. See the Payment
Standards memo for more information on leasing and steps Staff is taking to
manage HUD Budget Authority and reserves.

OTHER ISSUES IMPACTING FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Nan McKay and Associates continues to provide on-site consulting and training
services full-time in the absence of a Director of Finance. A number .of other

positions have been filled with temporary staff and recruitment -is ongoing for

positions currently vacant. See consent agenda item regarding an extension of
the Nan McKay contract. :

The 2016-17 audit is currently underway, with field visits throughout October. Field-
testing for the Section 8 program is almost complete. The audit report will be
presented in early 2018. '

The Resident Manager Il has recently started accepting' rent checks at
Independence Plaza, providing additional convenience and service to the seniors
onsite. The goal is to roll out this service at Anne B. Diament in the next 12 months.

Staff is working on a number of improvements to the General Ledger, Yardi

accounting system and especially the budgeting module to improve financial
reporting. An effort is also underway to supplement our finance policies with step-
by-step desk instructions for each key role to assist with continuity of knowledge.

Staff issued an RFP for auditors earlier this summer. HUD requires that the audit
contract be rebid every 5 years. Five firms submitted and interviews will take place
in November. Commissioner Kurrasch will serve on the panel along with staff and
the Board will make the final selection.

RECOMMENDATION
For information only.

Respectfully submitted,

s, Cove

Vanessa M. Cooper
Executive Director

VvC

Attachments: 1. Budget Variance Report

33 of 94



10/12/2017 1:24 PM

Budget Comparision June 30, 2017

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance ) % Var

INCOME
REVENUE
TENANT REVENUE . ‘
Vacancy Loss 0 -576,793 576,793 100
Rent Free Unit 0 © -122,532 122,532 100 .
Write Off _ 0 -115,358 115,358 100
Net Tenant Rental Revenue 3,598,210 0 3,598,210 N/A
Maintenance Charges - 36,084 13,650 22,434 164
Late Charges 5,880 650 '5,230 805
Tax Increment Payments from the City of Alameda 1,505,282 1,500,633 4,649 -0
Tenant HAP Subsidy 6,374,405 6,367,719 6,686 0
Commercial Rents 29,420 27,911 1,509 5
TOTAL TENANT REVENUE 11,549,281 -10,763,381 785,900 7
. FEDERAL GRANTS
HAP Revenue 317,615 0 317,615 N/A Shelter Plus Program
TOTAL FEDERAL GRANTS 317,615 - 0 317,615 N/A
OTHER INCOME
Investment Income - Unrestricted 88,475 0 88,475 N/A
Interest Income 50,978 84,309 -33,331 -40
Coupon/Interest/Dividend Income 50,492 0 50,492 N/A
Investment Income - Realized -2,681 0 -2,681 N/A
Interest on Equip. Reserve 1,300 0 1,300 N/A
Mortgage Interest Income 3,033 0 3,033 N/A
Investment Income- Restricted 7 0 7 N/A:
Interest - Replacement Reserve 7,147 0 . 7,147 N/A
Other - Income 7,037,666 7,010,000. 27,666 0
Laundry Commission 30,756 - 30,671 85 0 -
Land Fee/Ground Lease 5,364 9,405 -4,041 -43
Other Miscellaneous Revenue 4,392 0 4,392 N/A
Professional Service Revenue 1,212,907 1,515,960 - -303,053 -20
Fraud Recovery 5,037 ‘ 0 5,037 N/A
Other Management Fees 10,436 0 10,436 N/A
Miscellaneous Other Revenue : 100 0 100 N/A
Gain/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 6,569 0 6,569 N/A
"Page 10of 5

34 of 94



Budget Comparision June 30, 2017

10/12/2017 1:24 PM

N/A to be reclassified

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance - % Var
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 8,511,978 8,650,345 -138,367 -2
HUD GRANT .
HUD Operating Grants -26,601,471 -27,858,249 -1,256,778 -5
Administrative Fees from HUD -1,683,079 -1,601,068 82,011 5
PORT-In Administrative Fees 7,103 0 7,103 N/A
Administrative Fees Paid (PORT-Outs) 64,724 0 -64,724 N/A
Prior Year Adjustments -4,000,000 0 4,000,000
TOTAL HUD GRANT 32,226,929 29,459,317 2,767,612 9
TOTAL REVENUE 52,605,802 48,873,043 3,732,759 8
EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE .
Administrative Salaries 3,162,507 3,353,676 191,169 6
Temporary Help - Administrative 387,682 191,317 -196,366 -103
Auditing Fees 32,500 . 45,636 13,136 29
Admin Employee Benefits - Medical/Dental 577,686 838,105. 260,419 31
Admin Employee Benefits - PERS/PARS 1,265,390 290,220 -975,170 -336
Admin Employee Benefits - FICA 46,122 64,668 18,546 29
Admin Employee Benefits - SUI 14,163 28,755 14,592 51
Admin Employee Benefits - Life/LTD 18,433 36,971 18,538 50
Employer Benefits Contributions - Other 12 0 -12 N/A
‘Admin Employee Benefit -'WC 22,007 26,451 4,444 17
Employer Benefit Contribution - WC 0 81 . 81 100
Office Supplies/Equipment . 83,818 70,518 -13,300 -19
Dues & Subscriptions Publications 15,563 8,089 -7,474 -92
Postage ' 22,986 53,268 30,282 57
Telephone 38,195 . 41,628 3,433 8
Bank Charges and Check Supplies 30,878 32,129 1,251 4
Forms and Copies/Printing 9,594 0 -9,594 N/A
Classified Ads and Public Notices/outreach material 38,511 16,160 -22,351 -138.
Legal Expense ' 218,511 147,356 -71,155 -48

Page 2 of 5

35 of 94



10/12/2017 1:24 PM

‘Budget Comparision June 30, 2017

YTD Actual YTD Budget . Variance % Var
Payroll charge _ _ 7,186 7,161 -25 0
Office Rent ) 0 16,970 ~ 16,970 100
Administrative Support 0 47,500 47,500 100
Training/Conferences and Travel 104,074 199,028 -5,046 -5
Membership Dues and Fees ' . 8,196 0 -8,196 N/A
Collection Loss . -9,666 0 9,666 N/A
Contracts - Administrative Services/Consultant 246,434 289,813 43,379 15
Contracts - Application Service Provider - Yardi 133,370 151,401 : 18,031 12
Contracts - Computer/Telephone Maintenance/Email 99,322 122,551 23,229 19
Contracts - Housing Program Services - 432 0 -432 N/A
Contracts - Human Resource Services : 9,863 43,001 33,138 77
Contracts - Housing Inspection Services . 43,428 : 51,308 . 7,880 15
Contracts - Temporary Labor ‘ 0 17,245 17,245 100
Contracts - Office Machine Maintenance : 3,289 15,351 12,062 79
Contracts - Office Machine Lease 11,011 0 -11,011 ' N/A
Contracts - Web Hosting/Maintenance/Web Ads - 24,958 ’ 36,133 11,175 31
Association Dues . : 29,750 28,400 v -1,350 -5
| TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 6,696,208 - 6,170,889 -525,318 -9
TENANT/SOCIAL SERVICES/POLICE
Tenant Services - Salaries ' . 77,797 127,496 49,699 39
Police Services ) ] 210,000 210,000 0 0
TOTAL TENANT/SOCIAL SERVICES/POLICE 287,797 337,496 49,699 15
RELOCATION . . ' o
TOTAL RELOCATION , ' 10,475 . 29,109 18,634 64
TENANT SERVICES EMPLOYEE BENEFITS AND INSURANCE
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EMPLOYEE BENEFITS AND 1| 53,094 85,041 31,947 : 38
TENANT SERVICES :
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES . 133,339 168,338 © 34,999 21
UTILITIES
Page 3 of 5

36 of 94



Budget Comparision June 30, 2017

YTD Actual YTD Budget

Variance % Var

Water 237,785 244,066 6,281 3
Electricity - 125,205 133,314 - '8,109 6
Gas 52,123 53,449 1,326 - 2
Sewer . 262,062 - 310,985 48,923 16
Garbag.eA 439,752 480,059 40,307 8
TOTAL UTILITIES 1,116,927 1,221,873 104,946 9
MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE SALARIES S '

Maintenance - Salaries S 823,013 1,151,061 328,048 29
TOTAL MAINTENANCE SALARIES 823,013 1,151,061 328,048 29
MAINTENANCE MATERIALS

TOTAL MAINTENANCE MATERIALS 172,879 239,525 66,646 28
MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS ) :
TOTAL MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 1,043,448 955,988 -87,460 -9
MAINTENANCE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS |

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 332,019 525,304 193,285 37
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 2,371,359 - 2,871,878 500,519 17
GENERAL EXPENSES | .

Interest Expense 1,053,376 - 1,094,298 40,922 4
Mortgage Financial Service Charge 65,591 0. -65,591 . N/A
Other Expense . 521 1) -521 N/A
Insurance - Workers Compensation 7,424 464 -6,960 -1,500
Insurance - Liability 50,930 30,304 -20,626 - -68
" Insurance - Property 72,965 70,370 -2,595 -4
Insurance - Vehicle 9,017. 9,881 864

Other General Expenses 17,142 0 -17,142 N/A
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 1,276,965 1,205,317 -71,648 -6

Page 4 of 5

10/12/2017 1:24 PM

37 of 94



10/12/2017 1:24 PM

Budget Comparision June 30, 2017

YTD Actual YTD Budget - Variance % Var
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 11,946,164 12,089,941 143,777 1
MOD REHAB AND SPC EXPENSES
TOTAL MOD REHAB AND SPC EXPENSES 24,789 206,664 181,875 88
EXTRAORDINARY EXPENSES : ‘
Pre-development Cost 4,163 100,000 95,837 96
TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY EXPENSES 4,163 100,000 95,837 96
HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS (VOUCHER) ,
Housing Assistance Payments - Landlords 26,301,864 27,651,585 1,349,721 5
- Housing Assistance Payments - FSS 49,197 0 -49,197 N/A
Utility Allowance to Tenants 34,576 0 -34,576 N/A
TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS (VOUCHER) 26,385,637 27,651,585 1,265,948 5
OTHER EXPENSES
Depreciation Expense (added back npn- cash item) 1,469,513 0 -1,469,513 N/A
Donations ' 1,001,000 1,000,000 -1,000 0
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 2,470,513 1,000,000 -1,470,513 -147
TOTAL EXPENSES 40,831,266 41,048,190 216,924 1
NET OPERATING INCOME 11,728,633 7,824,853 3,903,780 50
Depreciation Expense (added back non- cash item) 1,469,513 0 - -1,469,513 N/A
NET INCOME 13,198,146 7,824,853 ' -5,373,293 -69%
Page 5 of 5

38 of 94



= PHONE (510) 747-4300
Housmg FAX (510) 522-7848

Authority of the Clty of Alameda TDD (510) 522-8467

701 Atlantic Avenue Alameda, California. 94501-2161

To: Honorable Chair and
Members of the Board of Commissioners

From: | Vanessa M. Cooper
Executive Director

Date: - October 18, 2017

RE: Authorlze the Executive Dlrector to negotiate and approve an extenSIon of
amount (and term) for the contract between the Housing Authority of the City
of Alameda and Nan McKay and Associates up to a total not to exceed
amount of $280 000 to extend the end date to June 30, 2018

BACKGROUND

J

AHA first engage with Nan McKay as a result to an RFP process issued in June 2016
for financial systems and controls review and on-going consulting services. In early
2017, Nan McKay did a financial review of the finance department and started providing .
monthly support services. With the change in staffing in the summer, Nan McKay is now
providing full-time finance management services. The contract has been increased over
the course of the past 7 months subject to the Executive Director's maximum approval
of $250,000. The current contract's do not exceed is at slightly less than $173,000 and
explres October 31, 2017

DISCUSSION

The services that are currently provided included day-to- -day financial processing;
supervision and staff training; submission of the routme HUD reports including the VMS
and FDS; and audit preparation.

To date the following amount has been spent since January 1 under this contract:
$113,600 (not including September’s services). It is expected that monthly services will
continue to run at approximately $14,200 per month. until a new hire is in place.

Staff are working to recruit'a new Director of Finance and Controller. However, the

recruitment market is especially tough at this time. AHA is - one of four comparative
Public Housing Authorities that have conducted or are conducting searches in the past
2-3 months for finance positions. It is essential to reatin these services to maintain-the
day-to-day working of the Finance department and the agency. Once a new hire is in
place, Nan McKay will provide hand-over and coachlng services as needed to assxst
with continuity and successful onboarding.

39 of 94



Honorable Chair and _ ~ October 18 2017
Members of the Board of CommISSIoners .. Page 20f2

" FINANCIAL IMPACT |

7 The costs will be met with salary and benefits savings in the Finance Department.

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate and approve an extension of amount (and
term) for the contract between the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda and Nan
McKay and Associates up to a total not to exceed amount of $280 000 to extend the
end date to June 30, 2018 4 -

Respectfully submitted,

Vanessa‘la' Cooper
Executive Director

VMG

Attachment: Amendment No. 1 to Consultant Agreement

400f94



AMENDMENT NO.1TO CONSULTANT AGREEMENT

This Amendment of a Consultant Agreement by and between the Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda, public body, corporate and politic (hereinafter “AHA")
and Nan McKay and Associates, a California corporation whose address is 1810
Gillespie Way, Suite 202, El Cajon, CA 92020 (herelnafter “Consultant”), made with
reference to the following:

RECITALS

A. On November 1, 2016 a Consultant Agreement was entered into by and
between AHA and Consultant.
B. The effective date of this Amendment shall be November 1, 2017 )
~C. The Original Consultant Agreement limited the Compensat|on to Consultant to .
not exceed thirty-nine thousand three hundred forty and zero cents ($39,340.00) for the
|n|t|al one-year term of the contract.

" D. Six contract modifications have been executed increasing the do not exceed
total to one hundred seventy-two thousand three hundred mnety-srx and zero cents
($172,396.00). :

E. The original expiration date of the contract was October 31, 2017, but aIIowed
for up to four 1-year extensions.

F. All conditions of the Consultant Agreement will remain the same except as
amended below :

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the undersigned
parties as follows:

The contract shall be extended for an 8-month term-to June 30, 2018.

The Compensation to Consultant will include an-additional one hundred seven
thousand six hundred four dollars and zero cents ($107,604.00), so the not to exceed
amount will modified to two hundred elghty thousand dollars and zero cents
($28039,340,000.00).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties nereto have caused this modification of the
Consultant Agreement to be executed on the day and year first above written.-

Nan McKay and Assoeiates' Housing Authority of the City of Alameda

Raymond G. Adair _ Vanessa M. Cooper
"Vice President, Financial Services - Executive Director

[

41 of 94



' PHONE (510) 747-4300
Housmg FAX (510) 522-7848

Authority 6f the Clty Of Alameda TOD (510) 522-8467

701 Atlantlc Avenue . AIameda, California 94501-2161

~To: . Honorable Chair and .
' Members of the Board of Commission

From: . Vanessa M. Cooper
Executive Director

Submitted  Lynette Jordan, Director of Housing Programs' '

by

Date: October 18, 2017

Re: - Increase thé 4- and 5- Bedroom PBV Payment Standards, Whldh Have .
Fallen Below the 90% level to the 90% Mlnlmum Effectlve November 2,
2017

BACKGROUND

HUD is required to annually revnew and publish Fair Market Rents (FMRs). Under the
new regulations, HUD’s proposed FMRs were published in the Federal Register on
September 1, 2017, with an effective date of 30 days after the date of publication. A
payment standard is the maximum amount of subsidy that AHA can pay to an owner on
behalf of a voucher holder.

_Bedr_ooms | - | 0 1 | 2 :3 * 4
2015 FMRé ~final | $1,039 $1,260 $1,585 | $2,213.‘ $2,71§
2616 FMRs - final - o $1,380 |- $1,663 ‘ $2,103 $2,932 | $3,268
2107 FMRs'- final | $1,435 $1,723 | $2,173 $3,Q1% $3,477
| 2018 FMRs - published $1540 | $1,855 $2,329 | $3219 | $3946

" 420f94



Honorable Chair and ‘ | | - October 18,42017
Members of the Board of Commissioners - ' Page 2 of 4

FMRs are used to determine payment standard amounts for the Housing Choice Voucher
program and to determine rents for Project-Based Voucher contracts. The U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) annually estimates FMRs based
on the 40th percentile of rents charged for standard rental housing in the FMR areas.
HUD requires Housing Authorities to set Payment Standards between 90% and 110% of
the FMR

DISCUSSION

 With significantly higher Payment Standards in 2016-2017, Housing Choice Voucher
participants have been successful in leasing units despite a tight market. Through an
aggressive marketing campaign, including the financial owner incentives, staff was able
to add an additional 45 new units to the program, which helped to stabilize leasing. The
chart below shows the number of leased vouchers over the past year (January through
August 2017). This table shows that the program has stabilized the number of vouchers
under lease during this time. The new units do not reflect an increase in leased voucher
holders because some participants have been displaced but were not able to find a new
unit to lease.

Actual Vouchers Leased

Feb M
In CY 2016, AHA had a budget authority of $25,688,988 (1,845 units). Actual leasing
was 17,964 unit months for the year (average of 1,497 units per month or 81.1% of
units). Actual expenditure for the year was $24,256,763 or 94.4% of budget authority.
With the over 30% increase in payment standards between 2015 and 2016, resulting
from the market study, HUD provided an additional 11% of HAP to spend. Budget

Authority expenditure increased in late 2016 and early 2017 as owner-submitted rent
increase requests were processed :

1600

1400

1200

1000

800

600

400

200

Jan

ar Apr May Jun Ju Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

In CY 2017, AHA had a Budget Authority of $24,095,159 (1,845 units) based on a 97.1%
proration of actual HAP spent in CY2016. From January through August 2017 actual
leasing is 11,961 unit months for the year (average of 1,495 units per month or 54%:sof



Honorable Chair and : | - ~ October 18,2017 -
Members of the Board of Commiissioners ' -Page 3 of 4

annual unit months available which is 81% using.8 months). Actual expenditure was .
$18,177,666. Using only 8/12ths of the annual Budget Authority, this is a 113% utilization
rate. Projected: total expenditure, due to the higher payment standards is $27,476,704.
AHA started the fiscal year with $3,674,311 in HUD-held reserves. Due to the proration

and increased per unit costs, staff expects to expend $3,381,269 of the HUD-held
reserves by the year-end, which will leave approximately $293,042 in HUD-held reserves.

For CY2018, the funding outlook is still unclear with the Continuing Resolution due to
expire December 15, 2017. Staff recommends taking an extremely cautious approach
until funding is clear. Although AHA should receive renewal funding based on actual HAP
spent in 2017, there may be another proration and AHA must reserve sufficient HAP
reserves to bring on 42 PBV units at Del Monte and Eagle in 2018. In order to avoid
shortfall, Staff is planning to terminate all searching new vouchers (with the exception of

“continued movers) effective November 15, 2017, and will consider, if necessary, stopping

PBV to HCV conversions and port absorptions. If AHA is close to shortfall at the end of
the year, HUD may require all leasing to halt. ‘ '

Below are the 2017 Housmg Choice Voucher Payment Standards. Staff is proposing no
changes to the HCV Payment Standards at this time, although it should be noted.that the

- actual standards would be ‘around 100% of FMR for all unit sizes, Wthh may slow lease

up for movers.

Unit Size 10/02{16 Péyment Standard , zlg\[,)osed, Percent of FMR
0 $1578 = $1578 102%

1 $1895 | '$1895 102%

2 $2390 $2390 | 103%

3 $3318 $3318 103%

4 $3824 A $3824 97%

5 $4397 [ 34397 97%

Our Administrative Plan allows for the Project Based Voucher (PBV) payment standards
to be different .then the HCV payment standards. Staff is suggesting continuing this
approach since we have few recruitment difficulties with PBV properties though owners
still need to be able to cover increasing costs of operations. There would be no change
to the PBV payment standards for zero to three bedrooms as they are between the
required 90-110%, of FMR. Staff will only make an adjustment to the four and five
bedroom PBV payment standards that are now below 90% of the new FMR. This decision
could be revisited in 2018 if additional HAP funds are available. Due to limits on the HUD-
held reserves, it is important that funds be targeted at private market owners who will take
HCV in an attempt to retain private landlord voucher housing.

44 of 94



Honorable Chair and _ October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners ’ Page 4 of 4

The current and proposed payment standards for PBV are below :

05/2/12017 | Proposed Percent of FMR

Unit Size Payment Standard | PBV

0 $1423 $1423 92% |
1 $1723 | $1723 93% 3
2 $2173 - | $2173 93%

3 $3017 1$3017 94%

4 $3477 | $3552 90%

5 $3998. | $4085 90%

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to these changes. The revised PBV payment:
standards would affect only four and five bedroom units at Project-Based Voucher
properties based on their renewal date. There are (37) four and five bedroom units and
they are all located at Alameda Point Collaborative, Esperanza, and Parrot Village. Since
all AHA properties charge significantly below the Payment Standards, the fiscal impact is
expected to be neutral for the AHA PBV contracts. There are six four-bedroom units at
~ APC, which are all at the payment standard, so HAP payments may increase $450 per

month starting June 2018 if the comparable units show that APC can charge the payment
_standard. This would be approximately $18,900 for calendar year 2018 in additional HAP.

One impact could be that being a Section 8 landlord in the private market is less attractive,
due to the less competitive rents and more Section 8 tenants are given notices. However,
adjustments can be made in 2018 if AHA receives additional funding for 2018. Staff also
recognizes the need to plan carefully for the 2018 year as there are two additional PBV
properties coming on line that will need to be funded.

RECOMMENDATION

Increase the four and five bedroom PBV payment éténdards, wh'ich have fallen below the
90% level to the 90% minimum, effective November 2, 2017.

Respectfully submitted,
Vanessa M. Cooper

Executive Director

VMCI|

45 of 94



ITEM 9-B

LifeSTEPS Annual Report on Social Services
(Presentation — 15 minutes)

46 of 94



" EMPONERMENT O IMEA
s ONE STE;

A

&7 O COMMD
A TIME.

NITY

LifeSTE s‘\\b

5 T N
Life Skils Training & Educational Programs

OUR MISSION

is to provide effective educational and
supportive services to maximize the
strengths of individuals and build resilient
communities.

OUR VISION

is that every person touched by LifeSTEPS
will be empowered with the skills, resources,
and support to maintain stable housing and
break the cycle of poverty.

EMPOWERMENT B [MPACT B COMMUNITY
ONE STEP AT A TIME

9/19/2017

47 of 94 1



9/19/2017

WHAT WE DO

* 300+ Communities in CA 4

* 30,000+ Homes (40% Senior)

e 55,800+ Bedrooms

* Wrap-Around Social Services to
Affordable Housing Residents

* Supportive Services to Chronically
Homeless, Veterans, Senior and
Disabled populations

* Family Self-Sufficiency Program

| TeeriPrograms

AHA UNITS TOUCHED*

Unduplicated Households Served
419 79% of all Multi Family Site
BN Units were Served.
82% of all Senior Site Units
were Served.
60% of all Mixed Site Units
were Served.
74% of all AHA Site Units

Multi-Family Senior Mixed Total

*does NOT include community building activities — only Classes,
Workshops and Case Management are reflected above

48 of 94 2



AHA UNDUPLICATED RESIDENTS
SERVED*

169
AHA Scattered Anne B. Diament  Esperanza Independence Total
Sites Plaza Plaza

*does NOT include community building activities — only Classes, Workshops and Case
Management are reflected above

NEEDS ASSESSMENT -
FINANCIAL

241 (43%) of all AHA residents participated in the
LifeSTEPS Needs Assessment Survey. The following
slides are a sampling of the outcomes self-reported
by the residents.

%é’éﬂniorvSite{r‘é’sf{dénts
isurveyed teported the
: (following: . °.

Have enou : ' Have enough to pay
‘ rent . e crent

Ty

! Have enolgh to pay v 7% | Have enough to pay

. household expenses |

 Have eriough to get O 18%
. through a financial crisis . -

i household expenses |

Have enough to.get
 through a financial crisis

9/19/2017

49 of 94 3



NEEDS ASSESSMENT -

|
|

r

. Food

i Cable/1 ntérijet'

" Utilities

. Transportation

Rent

j Health Care

%Transportation o 41%
50%| Food T 3%

31% Health Care 24%

A i vt ear e i

U 13%

12%| ' Rent § 8%

NEEDS ASSESSMENT -

H

i

Emp]oyniehi

1 Parenting

' Houseké’ébi:rig Issues

iFinanéiai/Renfal‘Assistanée .

P . S I it e
: Health Care/Medical Needs |

! Relationship

{ Childcare -
i e
| Transportat
i

Issues

ion

CASE MANAGENT

i

37% | Relationship Issues ‘_

37% %Employment

9/19/2017

50 of 94



NEEDS ASSESSMENT -
EDUCATIONAL WORKSHOPS

Aging Issues

5%,

) Finances and-Bndgeting ’ /éa% il
Exerase/Nutrltlon S w 90% Computer . - .,: - 50% ]
Co m puter - 68% Exercnse/Nutrltlon : 46%
Fmdlngajob Caneer Counselmg ' 63% Fmances and Budget!ng 28% i

; Parentmg 3y . 56% X Dlsaster Preparedness L ) 12% :

ESL oo o '"'_;’;%" Leadershlp ‘ 10%J

: Disas-tér ‘Pre'na‘l:ednes; 4 38% = e e F 5% }
Leadershlp oo " 34% " Finding a Job, Career Counseling : 5% |

NEEDS ASSESSMENT -
ACTIVITIES OF DAILY LIVING

Housekeepmé
‘Tonletlng )

! Shoppmg
'Hyglene T
7 Dressmg
‘Transportation ) N
* Eatmg

Accountlng (BIHS)

dlcatlon Management
! Usmg Telephone

9/19/2017

51 of 94 5



NEEDS ASSESSMENT -
| SAFETY NET

gFamlly R R 85% Family. - <
LlfeSTEPS . 56% | LlfeSTEPS '
%Fnends : L i - 52%; :Church
iNelghbors : o 17%‘  Friends -
%{Chur/c/h{ j W‘M “ " 10% | Nelghbor; ‘ L
: Grpup or CIubW .
NEEDS ASSESSMENT -

WHAT RESIDENTS ARE SAYING

Resident Comments:

“l do not know what | would do without these services.”

“Very helpful, much needed.”

“This program has been a big help to the community.
LifeSTEPS has everything covered!”
“LifeSTEPS have been very helpful to me. | don’t know
what | would do if I didn’t have the help. Really

appreciate the services provided.”

9/19/2017

52 of 94




SERVICES PROVIDED

The next set of slides is a roll-
up of the attendance, number
of sessions and hours provided
by LifeSTEPS staff for classes,
community building activities
and case management. This is
a sampling of the work put
into getting individual resident
outcomes.

THRIVING IN PLACE SERVICES

JULY 1, 2016 - JUNE 30, 2017

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL SELF-SUFFICIENCY

.Food Giveéways

Improves Health and Creates Stablllty -

! Health & Wellness *
Healthy Aging Skills

" Resident Meetings
Creating Community

: Life Skills Education )
Keep/ng Senlors Engaged

Flnanc]él Skllls
Bngetmg/Health Care Costs

; Com'puter Skills
Combating Isolation

187
” “"146'.‘_ o
g
20

Totals. <~ 1,651

59

219

14 4325
52 100.50
14 29,00

81"

" 110

13

9/19/2017

53 of 94 7



THRIVING IN PLACE SERVICES
JULY 1, 2016 - JUNE 30, 2017

Clie: nt :Aﬁssista nce

B < O 265501

Education 68 . 33 5525
~166.25
9 13.00]

:Heéltﬁ:a’riq WeIInes% 4 f ~ 199 . 100
Services 11

[ Total ¢4 ”ﬁ‘ageme‘nt

S .
Older Aduit and Special Needs Cases B 443}
. Unduplicated Meetings 586

3Uhduplica’tgd'HAcJuseHc;I'djsi" S 122{
_ Unduplicated Residents \ 127 j

. Time Spenf(Ho_urs) 528 j

THRIVING IN PLACE SERVICES

JULY 1, 2016 - JUNE 30, 2017
COMMUNITY BUILDING

:Craft's:” . I S

‘ﬁ&n;ndan:‘g
. * {Dujilicated) .

- Socials, General ' 715

: Community Events : 102
Games e R o8
 Potlucks : 8!

Totals 912

54 of 94

9/19/2017



MULTI-FAMILY SERVICES
" JULY 1, 2016 - JUNE 30, 2017
| ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL SELF-SUFFICIENCY

¢ ‘ﬁin'A,u'egda'ﬁ'

e
=
°
&
=

Health & Wellness ;
Healthy Living/Parenting o -
Financial Skills - 118 87
Budgeting/Credit Counseling i '

' Employment 93 - 61
Job Search/Job Skills - o o .
Life Skills Education . 42 29 5. 1325
Communication/Adult Education . X : . ;

' Resident Meetings  °. . S 13 13’ 1 .2.00
Creating Community . ’ . .

Totals ‘ 412" 157 46  65.00

MULTI-FAMILY SERVICES
JULY 1, 2016 - JUNE 30, 2017
CASE MANAGEMENT

- “Ahdividvalized:
Meetings.

(Client Assistance 398 121 267.25]
' Education o : 205|123 6775
"Health and Wellness w9 . 109 11650]
'Services D )

. Mixed Use and MuIti-FaminiC'ases' _ .
Unduplicaie_:d ‘Méétihgs o »
Undijplyi;:a;t“éa H/oﬁseholgisv' o
;Undupliéa;é;i Residents o

‘ Timé Spér:'g '(Y—lours) T

9/19/2017

55 of 94 9



9/19/2017

MULTI-FAMILY SERVICES
JULY 1, 2016 - JUNE 30, 2017
| COMMUNITY BUILDING

Type of Community B e e Rl
‘Socials, General 218 20 3950,
Crafts ‘ . : 7. 70 1375
Games o 57 : 5 : ;1.005
. Holiday I o 49 1 s.ooi
CommunityEvents .. 35, 5 ' 975
;Pqtlu’cké o 165: 1 2.001;
e e Totals 40 . 39 _8L00]

| A
i AHA RESIDENT IMPACT

LifeSTEPS measurement system
divides hundreds of individual
outcomes into reporting categories.
The following slides are a sampling
of the outcomes and numbers
served reported by our on-site staff
from July 2016 to July 2017.

56 of 94 10



AHA RESIDENT IMPACT

AHA Site Outcomes:

Economic Self Sufficiency - Health

» 251 residents increased their health and
economic self sufficiency including:

» 184 residents received food donations.

* 77 residents received mental health
information, resources, and/or referred
to support group services.

» 55 residents received crisis intervention
services.

* 32residents received individual or family
counseling.

» 7 residents learned stress reduction
techniques.

AHA RESIDENT IMPACT

AHA Site Outcomes:
Economic Self Sufficiency - Health

* 55 residents received medical, dental or
vision services or were connected to a
new medical provider.

* 38 residents were provided diet and
exercise tips and/or created a Health
Care Plan. ]

* 31 residents received education on
emergency preparedness.

* 19 residents completed a parenting class
or workshop.

* 18 residents received unpaid In-Home
Help while 2 residents now receive IHSS.

9/19/2017

57 of 94 11



AHA RESIDENT IMPACT

AHA Site Outcomes:
Economic Self Sufficiency - Financial

* 312 residents increased their economic self §
sufficiency including:

¢ 117 residents completing a budget
and/or received budgeting education.

* 65 residents completing financial
education.

* 9 residents completing financial
counseling.

AHA RESIDENT IMPACT

AHA Site Outcomes:
Economic Self Sufficiency - Financial

J
» 23 residents received eviction

prevention services

¢ 24 residents avoided eviction due to
LifeSTEPS services

* 71 residents received rental
assistance (non-LifeSTEPS)

* 12 residents received help with
transportation including bus passes

» 24 residents received utilities
assistance programs

9/19/2017

58 of 94

12



9/19/2017

| _
| AHA RESIDENT IMPACT

AHA Site Outcomes:
Economic Self Sufficiency - Employment

* 172 residents received job skills or
employment counseling services including:

» 78 residents obtained new job skills

* 23 residents completed a job
skills/training program and/or received
help with their resume

* 14 residents received employment
counseling

* 14 residents acquired computer skills

AHA RESIDENT IMPACT

AHA Site Outcomes:
Social Self Sufficiency

* 321 residents participated in services leading
to social seif sufficiency including:

* 118 residents completed LifeSTEPS
curriculum

* 108 residents participated in life skills
classes (non-LifeSTEPS curriculum)

* 59 residents received information on
cultural knowledge and resources

* 13 residents received legal assistance

59 of 94 13



9/19/2017

HEALTHY LIVING: FOOD FOR LIFE

Through partnership with
the Alameda Food Bank,
LifeSTEPS facilitates the
delivery of emergency
groceries to AHA
households.

This is an on-going effort to
help supplement the diets of
AHA residents and give
short-term hunger relief.

COMMUNITY SUPPORT MAKES THE
DIFFERENCE

Oakland Native, Bernice is a soulful and dynamic senior who loves her
community at Anne B Diament. For over 30 years, she was a hip hop
music promoter and a bus driver. At a young age she knew that taking
care of people and making them feel good was her God given talent
and ability. That ability would be explored, tested and defined as she
raised 3 biological children and another 21 foster children! After
retirement and successfully raising so many children, Bernice decided
that Anne B Diament would be the best community for her next
phase in life.

Once moved in, she began to embrace and settle into the transition

of the retired life, but she was still missing something. That something
was the need to active in her community. So when the food bank
launched in March of this year, Bernice knew this was her chance to
seize the opportunity by becoming a volunteer. When asked what
inspires her to volunteer at the food bank, Bernice states the smiles
she sees on people's faces feeds her sense of purpose. “Makes me want to dance all the time. It takes my mind off
of all the worries, pain, ilinesses that | have. It makes me feel whole”. Bernice goes on to express that if she could
work the food bank everyday she would feel well, “My Cache Creek, is the food bank!”

With LifeSTEPS setting into place the bi-weekly Food Bank deliveries at Anne B Diament, it not only brings food,
but it brings purpose to Bernice!

60 of 94 14



9/19/2017

CLIENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM HELPS |
RESIDENTS IN CRISIS |

The LifeSTEPS Client Assistance Program (Craig’s
Fund) is an enhanced service available to
residents, focused on providing help during
times of crisis.

Through this program LifeSTEPS provides:
* Emergency Rental Assistance

* Transportation Assistance

* Medical/Prescription Help

* Other Assistance

The purpose of the program is to keep people in
their homes, while also teaching them financial
management skills.

LifeSTEﬁsb

18 52k Dae § Ebvcrra g

RENTAL ASSISTANCE KEEPS RESIDENTS
IN HOUSING DURING CRISIS

Tanya has faced many financial challenges since her work hours were cut. Her
positive attitude and optimism have kept her going despite the odds. She keeps a
smile on her face and maintains a calm demeanor even in her time of struggle.

Due to her family size, Tanya tends to struggle with providing for her children.
Because she didn’t have the funds, LifeSTEPS provided her children with school
supplies. LifeSTEPS has also worked with Tanya to teach her better money
management skills and shared grocery resources.

Tanya was referred by the Alameda Housing Authority for non-payment of rent
back in June of 2017. Due to unexpected expenses she had fallen a little behind
on her rent. Our Director of Social Services explored the options and found St.
Barnabas Church was able to help the family. Tanya was provided rental
assistance allowing her to pay the back rent owed. Now the family is able to plan
for the future and start saving.

Tanya now uses local food donations to assist her family with groceries. The
family is learning how to budget their expenses and they have begun to save
funds for emergencies.

Tanya is also involved in LifeSTEPS educational classes, her favorite class is Smart
Money because it allows her to budget her finances and find economic places to
shop.

61 of 94 15



Empowerment
Impact
Community
One STEP at a time

LifeSTEES B

Ny
Life Skills Training and (3
.

Educational Programs, Inc.

For More Information:
Beth Southorn,
beth@lifestepsusa.org ,

Offices in:
Sacramento County — Los Angeles County ~
4041 Bridge Street, 11847 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 300,
Fair Oaks, CA 95628 Los Angeles, CA 90025
Santa Clara County ~ Orange County —
99 N. First Street, Suite 208, 14131 Yorba Street,
San Jose, CA 95113 Tustin, CA 92780

www.LifeSTEPSusa.org

9/19/2017

62 of 94

16



PH@NE (510) 747-4300 :

,Authorlty of the C1, y-of Alameda

‘701 Atlantlc Avehue:s Alameda, California 94501-2161

To: - Honorable Chair and -
Members of the Board of Commissioners

From:  Vanessa M. Cooper
: Executive Director

Prepared by: ' Kathleen Mertz, Asset Manager
Date: October 18, 2017

' Re: "~ Authorize the Executive Director to Execute Documents necessary to
Create a New Nonprofit Ownership Entity or LLCs for Housing Authority
Owned Properties to Comply with HUD Requirements for Project-Based
Voucher Contracts; Authorize the Executive Director to Execute and
Record Regulatory Agreements at Housing Authorlty Owned Propertles

at 80% AMI As Necessary

BACKGROUND

Project Based Voucher Contracts: Six Housing Authority owned properties have a
Project Based Voucher (PBV) Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) contract in place.
These contracts provide significant federal funding to house Very Low Income (VLI)
seniors and families. These properties are Anne B Diament, China Clipper, Lincoln-
Willow, Stanford House Parrot Vlllage and Esperanza The burldlngs cannot operate
without this funding.

In 2015 HUD published PIH Notice 2015-05 that clarifies contract requirements for
PHA-owned units under the PBV Program. It states that the contract administrator and
the owner cannot be the same legall entity and therefore, the PHAs must establish a
separate legal entity to serve as owner if they are the contract administrator. In the 1
AHA portfolio, this requirement will be triggered at the time the existing contracts are
renewed, and the first set of renewals will occur in April 2018. As has been discussed
with the Board prevrously, AHA must take actlon in the next SIX months in order to
' preserve this funding. \
Affordabllltv,Restnctlons: As a related task, staff reviewed the title report on each property
to validate the known deed restricted lending and regulatory requirements. Nine of the
AHA owned properties are not completely deed restricted as affordable housing. All
Housing Authorities are subject to the California Health and Safety Code for operating
housing for. Iow-mcome households, but this is a statutory constraint rather than a
property specific deed restriction. The lack of an affordability deed restriction is a potential

' @ | | ' » 63 of 94




Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners Page 2 of 6
vulnerability for our already limited low income affordable ‘housing stock in Alameda.
Benefits to recording such a deed restriction include preserving all of the Housing
Authority's assets- as ‘affordable housing for Low Income families, meeting the needs’ of

Health and Safety Code and, assuming another entity is-created for the PBV properties,

meeting the requirements for compliance with the property tax exemption available for
low income housing, commonly referred to as the welfare tax exemption.

D_ISCUSSION

Prolect Based Voucher Contracts

The Housing Authorlty Section 8 Department is the contract administrator for 12 Project
Based Voucher Contracts, plus two upcoming contracts. For six of these contracts, AHA
is both the contract administrator and the property owner. The table below is'a summary,
- sorted by contract expiration date :

Contract

October 18, 2017

- The AHA plans to renew these contracts, as it is permitted to do in order to preserve a

significant portion of the affordable housing stock in Alameda and to meet its other -

obligations to lenders on some of these properties. However, it cannot renew the
contracts where it is the property owner as well as the-contract administrator, per the HUD
guidance discussed above. It can only renew the contract if there is a separate legal entity
to serve as property owner.' If these contracts are not renewed, 148 very low-income
families, 64 of which are very low-income seniors, will lose the rental subsidy at their
current unit and the safety net that the voucher program provides in the Bay Area market
of escalating housing costs. The rental subsidy is approximately $2,525,000 per year.
Additionally, because these are Project Based voucher contracts, these contracts are key
to being able to refinance the properties in the future for capltal improvements and long
term preservatlon

To meet the challenge presented_‘ by the new HUD guidance to establish a separate legal
entity to own the property, staff consulted with legal counsel about the options, as well as

@ ' ‘. | . o 64 of 94

Property Name Contract # Property Owner Contract
' . C . S ) Execution | Expiration
Anne B. Diament Plaza CA062-PBV-001 [Housing Authority of the City of Alameda 5/1/2008 ‘| 4/30/2018
China-Clipper Plaza '|cA062-PBV-002 [Housing Authority of the City of Alameda 5/1/2008 | 4/30/2018
Lincoln Willow ‘ CA062-PBV-003 [Housing Authority of the City of Alameda, | 5/1/2008 | 4/30/2018 |
Stanford House CA062-PBV-005 |Housing Authority of the City of Alameda - { 5/1/2008 | 4/30/2018.|
Breakers at Bayport CA062-PBV-006 |The Breakers &t Bayport, LP. 10/31/2008|10/30/2018
Alameda Point Collaborative |CA062-PBV-008 |Alameda Point Collaborative 6/1/2009 | 5/30/2019
Shinsei Gardens CA062-PBV-007 [Shinsei Gardens Apartments, L.P. 9/5/2009 | 9/4/2019
|Parrot Village " |cA062-PBV-004 |Housing Authority of the City of Alameda 9/1/2009 | 8/31/2024
Esperanza CA062-PBV-009 [Housing Authority of the City of Alameda | 4/1/2010 | 3/31/2025
Park Alameda " |CA062-PBV-010 |The Alameda Islander, L.P. 12/27/2012)11/30/2027
Jack Capon CA062-PBV-011 [Jack Capon Villa, LP 1/16/2014 | 12/31/2029
Stargell - CA062-PBV-012 |Stargell Commons LP » 6/15/2017 | 6/14/2032 |
Del Monte Sherman and Buena Vista LP AHAP
Everett and Eagle Everett and Eagle LP AHAP



Honorable Chair and ' October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners ' L : Page 3 of 6
other Public Housrng Authontres Staff concludes there are four options for establlshing a
separate ownership entity.

1. Create a Limited Partnership — This option adds administrative burden to
manage the. for profit limited partnership, including audit and tax filings, triggers
transfer taxes, and creates a new “placed in service date” that might thwart any
future refinance opportunltles using the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit program .

“(LIHTC). '

2. Create a solé member Limited Liability Company (LLC) If AHA is the sole
member, this option creates a small administrative cost, requires audit and tax
filings, does not violate the LIHTC 10 year placed in service rule, avoids transfer
taxes because it is still considered a government unit, and is eligible for the welfare
tax exemption if all units are used for low-income housing (80% AM! or below).
This can be a title holding LLC, which avoids the annual state LLC tax. There is
limited need for independent auditing of this entity because it is considered
“disregarded” for tax purposes because it has a sole member and all actlwty rolls

- up to the sole member.

3. Create a new 501(c)3 nonprofit corporation (Instrumentalrty) This option
creates a small administrative cost, requires annual audits and tax filings, does not
violate the LIHTC 10 year placed in service rule, avoids transfer taxes because it
is a charitable organization, and is eligible for the welfare tax exemption if all units
are used for low-income housing (80% AMI and below). By creating this new

_nonprofit entity as an instrumentality, the board members are the exact same as
. the AHA Board of Commissioners. The Ownership control is equivalent to what
the Board has now, but through a nonprofit corporation rather than directly as a
government entity. This nonprofit entity would require regular board meetings,
subject to the Brown Act, similar to current Board of Commissioner meetings and
these would be run concurrently with the regular Board meetings.

4. Transfer the properties. to ICD — This option is to use the existing nonprofit
affiliate, Island City Development, as the separate legal owner. Like #3 above, the

- . advantages of a nonprofit owner entity are the same. A possible disadvantage is
that it has a three member Board of Directors rather than the full Housmg Authority
Board of Commissioners.

Staff also looked at the option of utilizing a third party contract management for these
PBV .contracts. However this would lead to a significant reduction in HAP and

‘Administrative fees funding in the Housing Programs department because all vouchers

at these six sites would need to move to the third party contractor. Although this option
remains open to AHA in the future it is not recommended at this time."

Staff recommends creatlng a new 501(o)3 nonprofit corporation to transfer ownershrp of
the Housing Authority owned properties subject to a Project Based Voucher Contract to
comply with PIH Notice 2015-05. This option will take some months to establish the entity
and apply to the IRS for the 501 (c)3 tax exempt status, at which time staff will come back
to the Board for final approval of the property transfer documents. Staff expects this to
happen in the first quarter of 2018. The priority properties for transfer to a new, Board
controlled, nonprofit corporation are Anne B Diament, China Clipper, Lincoln-Willow, and
Stanford House because their contracts renew in 2018. Parrot Village and Esperanza

= ' ', S 650f94



Honorable Chair and ‘October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of’Commissioners | ' ‘ - Page 4 of6

will renew in 2024 and 2025, respectively, but any transfer will also be subject to bank
lender approval. The first set of Project Based Contracts renew May 1%t so the transfer
must be completed prior to this date. As a side note, this option has been used by other
California Public Housing Authorities (PHAs), so the Board can be confident that there is-
precedent in the industry. Examples of other PHAs that have done this include Alameda
County and the City of Santa Barbara. As a back up to this plan, in case the nonprofit
corporation cannot be established by April 2018, staff is also requesting authorization, if
- necessary, to establish a sole member LLC to service as a title holding company until the
nonprofit authorization is approved by the IRS. However, there has been limited activity
in this arena for levying taxes on a property transfer or a refinance under the Low-Income
Housing Tax Credit program, which is why it is not the first recommended approach. Staff .
does not recommend proceeding with options 1 or 4.

~ Affordability Restriction '

With respect to affordability, the most effective means to ensure Iong term affordability at
a property is to record a deed restriction that limits the income eligibility of the households
that can live there. The key driver of this deed restriction is to ensure that affordability for
low income families in Alameda is preserved indefinitely. Staff is therefore recommending
the recordation of an Affordability Agreement that restricts rent and income levels to 80% -
AMI for any properties that are not otherwise 100% deed restricted as low-income
housing. This benefits the Housing Authority, the tenants, and the City in the following
. ways:

1. The existing and future tenants have assurance their homes will contlnue to
operate as affordable housing despite the rental market

2. The Housing Authority has assurance that its owned properties meet the
‘requirements of the California Health and Safety code

3. The properties that transfer to a new nonprofit owner (for example, if they
have a PBV contract) will benefit from a continued property tax abatement
because they are 100% regulated as low-income housing (government
entities do not have to pay taxes, but a nonprofit-is eligible for the exemption if
operated as low-income housing at 80% of Area Media Income or below)

4. The City's supply of affordable housmg is protected and preserved for the
long term -

Most Housing Authorities that own property either own Public Housing or former Public
Housing, which is deed restricted by HUD, or own property through an LIHTC partnership
for new construction. Esperanza is no longer funded as Public Housing, but there is a
HUD required deed restriction that was executed in 2009 (at the time of disposition from
HUD) which restricts occupancy to low-income households at 80% AMI for twenty (20)
years. Moreover, any new housing that is developed using the Low-Income Housing Tax
Credit program is subject to a 55 year deed restriction that limits initial occupancy to low-
income households at 60% AMI.

Within the Housing Authority’s portfolio of properties, nine rental properties do not have
a recorded deed restriction identifying the use as affordable housing. These include Anne
B Diament, China Clipper, Eagle Village, Parrot Village, Independence Plaza, Lincoln-
Willow, Parrot Gardens, Rosefield Village and Stanford House.” While some of these
properties benefit from a partial deed restriction, there is currently no other regulatory

@ _ 66 of 94



Honorable Chairand . " October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners : i | Page 5 of 6

mechanism to ensure these properties are preserved as affordable housing for low-
income families. Given the uncertainty in the federal budget and future housing policy, a
regulatory agreement can add a layer of certainty.that units must be preserved as
affordable. Therefore, staff recommends an Affordability Agreement that restricts rent and

~ income eligibility to low-income households (80% AMI). The welfare tax exemption is only

available to units operating at or below 80% AMI. (The Board may also consider a 120%

~ limit for one or more ‘properties, although uncertainty at the State level regarding the

income restrictions presented by the Health and Safety Code may in due course further -

-restrict all PHA actlwtles to 80% AMI.)

3
After conferrlng with real- estate counsel .on this matter, staff recommends a self-

regulating approach to ensure long term affordability. The attached template Affordability

Agreement is available for reference. The highlights of the agreement include:
e Units are restricted to eligible households at or below .80% AMI. NOTE: This 80%
- restriction for 100% of the .units reinforces the ellgrblhty for the welfare tax
exemptlon for the properties as discussed above. :

e Property Management will provide an annual self-certification of ongoing

. compliance. If a 3" party property manager is involved, it would provide this
compliance certification. Income verification is done annually at the sites anyway
so this would not create an additional burden. .

The Agreement term is a minimum of 20 years. ' /

e If no other preference applies, then a Section 8 voucher preference is invoked,
assisting with the preservation of housing for Section 8 tenants in Alameda.

o Existing residents are grandfathered in as ellglble households, even if they are
over the income limit.

e If residents become over-income then the resident will pay 30% of their income for
rent. For example, a two person household that exceeds $93,500 annually would
pay $2,337 rent. -

e The Agreement would be subordlnated to any existing or future loans and

_ regulatory agreements

The attached template will need to be tailored to fit the exact circumstance of each of the

- 9 properties, including lender approval if necessary. Staff will not make substantive

changes after Board approval. This agreement can be modlfled by Board approval in the

future.

FISCAL IMPACT

Formation of a new nonprofit corporation and application to the IRS for a 501(c)3~ ‘
exemption would be completed by legal counsel and staff. The estimated total cost for
counsel, staff time, and filing fees is $40,000. (Staff will come back to the Board for costs

~ related to the property transfers to the new nonprofit corporation; as discussed above.)

Ongoing annual fees include audit and tax filings, state reporting, and annual welfare
exemption filings to be completed by staff and a certified public accountant. The

‘estimated annual cost is $25,000. These costs will be charged to the properties impacted. -

“Managing this entity, along W|th the other exrstrng AHA entities, will be handled by Asset

Management

| @ | ' 67 of 94



Honorable Chair and ' | : October 18, 2017

- Members of the Board of Commissioners ' . Page 6 of 6

The Housing Authority rental revenue will not be affected by these property level
regulatory agreements because the rental revenue at these properties is generally
restricted by the voucher payment standard. Future revenue is not expected to be.
impacted by a low-income restriction because a future refinance would likely involve a
housing program subsidy that targets low and very low-income households rather than
households over 80% of AMI.

RECOMMENDATION - -

Authorize the Executive Director to Execute Documents necessary to Create a New
Nonprofit Ownership Entity or LLCs for Housing Authority Owned Properties to Comply
with HUD Requirements for Project-Based Voucher Contracts ; Authorize the Executive

.Director to Execute and Record Regulatory Agreements at Housmg Authonty Owned

Properties at 80% AMI as necessary.

Respectfully submitted,

Ve Cap

Vanessa Cooper

Exhibit A - Template Regulatory Agreement

@ . 68 of 94



Exhibit A .

-Recording requested by -
" And when recorded mail to: ‘ -

Housing Authority of the City of Alameda ST
701 Atlantic Avenue

Alameda, CA 94501 - >
Attention: Executive Director

~ Exempt from recording fees pursuant to
Cal. Gov’t Code § 27383

"APN:

AFFORDABLE HOUSING AGREEMENT

This Affordable Housing Agreement (“Agreement”) dated , 2017,

is entered into between THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA, a
" public body corporate and politic (the “Housing Authority”) and THE HOUSING
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA, a public body corporate and politic (“Owner”).

RECITALS
The following recitals are a substantive part of this Agreement.

A. - Owner is the owner of that certain real property located in the City of Alameda,
County of Alameda, State of California, more particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto

(“Prop erty”)

B. The Property is the site of a u-umt residential development (“Housmg Project™)
that Owner desires to operate as affordable housing for rental to low- or moderate-income
households (each an “Affordable Unit”, and collectively, the “Affordable Umts”)

C."  Owner and the Housing Authority desire by the execution of this Agteément to
assure the Property and the Affordable Units remain affordable for a minimum of twenty (20)
years following the date of recordation of this Agreement (the “Effective Date™). '

NOW THEREFORE, the parties acknowledge and agree as follows:
ARTICLE 1. DEFINITIONS .

1.01 “Affordable Rent” is the amount of rent considered as “affordable rent” for
persons and families of low or moderate income (as defined in California Health and Safety Code
Section 50093), adjusted for family size appropriate to the unit, pursuant to California Health and
Safety Code Section 50053(b) or any successor statute thereto, provided that Owner is permitted,
at.its option, to use the occupancy standards and rent levels used by the California Tax Credit
Allocation Committee (“CTCAC”) to the extent available. If the statute is no longer in effect and

S-1
‘ 69 of 94



\

no successor statute is enacted, the Housing Authority shall establish the Affordable Rent for
purposes of this Agreement For purposes of this Section 1.01, to the extent CTCAC does not
provide for family size appropriate for each unit, “adjusted for famﬂy size appropriate to the unit’
shall mean a household of two persons in the case of a one-bedroom unit, three persons in the case
of a two-bedroom unit, four persons in the case of a three-bedroom umt and five persons in the
case of a four-bedroom unit.

1.02 “Applicable Laws means all appllcable laws, -ordinances, statutes, codes, orders,
decrees, rules, regulations, official policies, standards and specifications (including any ordinance,
resolution, rule, regulation standard, official policy, condition, or other measure) of the United
States, the State of California, the County of Alameda, City of Alameda, or any other political
subdivision in which thé Housing Project is located, and of any other political subdivision, agency
or instrumentality exercising jurisdiction over the Owner or the Housing Project.

1.03 "“Area Median Income” shall mean the median income and income levels for
households in Alameda County, California, as published or utilized from time to time by CTCAC.
If CTCAC ceases to publish or utilize such information, Owner shall use the median income for -

' households in Alameda County, California, as published from time to time by the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) in a manner consistent with the
determination of median gross income under Section 8 of the United States Housing Act of 1937,
as amended, and as defined in Title 25, California Code of Regulations, Section 6932. In the event
that such income determinations are no longer published by HUD, or are not updated for a period
of at least 18 months, the Housing Authority shall provide the Owner with other income
determinations that are reasonably similar with respect to methods of calculation to those
-previously published by HUD.

1.04 - “Ellglble Households” shall mean households meeting the income restrictions as
set forth in Section 2. 01

' ARTICLE 2. RENT, INCOME AND OCCUPANCY RESTRICTIONS

2.01 Rent and Income Restnctlons.

(a) All of the Affordable Units shall be rented to Ehglble Households whose
gross income does not exceed one hundred twenty percent ( 120%) of the Area Median Income at
an Affordable Rent.

(b) In addltlon to and notwithstanding the foregoing, Owner may have an on-
site management staff person res1dmg on the Property in one (1) unit designated as a resident
- manager’s unit, and such manager’s unit shall not.be subject to the above affordability restrictions
so long as such unit is occupled by an on-site management staff person for the Housing Project. If
at any time such unit is not occupied by an on-site management staff person, such unit shall be
operated as an Affordable Unit and shall be made available to Eligible Households whose gross.
income does not exceed one hundred twenty percent (120%) of the Area Median Income at an
Affordable Rent. -

() Except to the extent permitted under rules implemented by CTCAC, at the
~ time any lease is executed or renewed, the minimum and maximum occupancy of each unit shall

S-2
: 70 of 94



be limited as provided in the chart below. At the request of Owner, the Housing Authority may
make exceptions to the foregoing occupancy standards to the extent such exceptions are permitted
by Applicable Laws, and do not increase the Housing Authority’s obligations or liabilities under
this Agreement, or diminish or impair the Housing Authority’s rights and remedies under this
Agreement.

‘Number of Bedrooms Minimum Occupancy - Maximum Occupancy
0 1 2

1 1 3

2 2 5

3 3 7

4 4 -9

5 5 11

(d). Not more than once per year, Owner may adjust rents in occupled
Affordable Units to the level allowed for the family size appropriate to the unit. Owner may adjust
the rent upon vacancy of an Affordable Unit to the level allowed for the family size approprlate to
the unit. Owner must notify each tenant and the Housing Authorlty in writing of any increase in
monthly rent for an Affordable Unit at least thirty (30) days in advance of the effective rent

“adjustment date. The written notice of rent increase provided to the Housing Authority shall -
‘indicate: (1) the rent adjustment for each Affordable Unit; (2) the new rental amount for each

Affordable Unit; and (3) the effective date of the adjustment for each Affordable Unit. Failure to
provide the notice required shall be considered a failure to perform by Owner under this Agreement.
and subject to the terms of Article 11. : B

(e) The determmatlon of a status as an Eligible Household shall be madé by -
Owner prior to initial occupancy of the Affordable Unit by such household; provided that, if Owner
fails to perform any term or provision of this Agréement related to the determination of status of
an Eligible Household, as reasonably determined by the Housing Authority, then until such failure
has been cured and upon written request by the Housing- Authority, such determination shall be
subject to review and approval by the Housing Authority. The income of all persons residing in
the Affordable Unit shall be considered for purposes of calculating the household income. Owner

~ shall not discriminate against prospective tenants with qualified Public Housing Authority Section

8 certificates or vouchers who are otherwise qualified.

@ .Imrriediately prior to the first anniversary date of the occupahcy of an
Affordable Unit by an Eligible Household, and annually thereafter, Owner shall re-certify the

~ income of the occupants of such Affordable Unit by obtaining a completed Tenant Income
Certification based upon the current income of each occupant of the Affordable Unit. The Tenant

Income Certification shall be in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B or in a form acceptable to
the Housing Authority. Annual income recertifications shall also contain those documents used
to certify initial eligibility :

(g Ifan occupant of an Affordable Unit no longer quahﬁes as an Eligible
Household ‘due to an increase in income, the occupant may continue to occupy the former
Affordable Umt provided, however, Owner may increase the rental rate for such former

S-3 <
71 of 94



Affordable Unit to the lesser of (a) market rate and (b) one-twelfth (1/12) of thirty percent (30%) .

. of such tenant’s actual annual income, Owner shall send written notice to the Housing Authority
with the address and bedroom/bathroom mix of any occupant that pays rent greater than the
equivalent Affordable Rent for, an Eligible Household under Section 2.01(a).

2.02 Marketing and Leasing Program.'

(@  Owner shall actively market rental of all units within the Housing Project, -
including the Affordable Units. Prior to lease-up of the Affordable Units, Owner shall provide
the Housing Authority with a copy of its marketing program for the Housing Project, which shall
include a marketing program for the Affordable Units (“Affordable Units Marketing
Program”). The Housing Authority shall review the Affordable Units Marketing Program and
| -, either approve or request modifications to the Affordable Units Marketing Program within thirty ™

' ~ (30) days after receipt. Until all Units have been initially occupied by an Eligible Houselold in
accordance with this Agreement, Owner shall provide monthly updates to the Affordable Units
Marketing Program commencing thirty (30) days after the date the Affordable Units Marketing
Program is initially approved by the Housing Authority. The Housing Authority hereby
acknowledges and approves the Affordable Units Marketing Program as in effect on the
Effective Date. ' N

- (b) Owner is responsible for implementing the Affordable Units Marketing
Program actively and in good faith. The Housing Authority may extend the required marketing
period in its discretion if Owner delays implementation or otherwise fails to comply with the
Affordable Units Marketmg Pro gram as approved by the Housmg Authonty

AN

ARTICLE 3. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR HOUSING PROJECT

3.01 Reportmg Requlrements. Owner shall submit an annual Certification of
Continuing Compliance attached hereto as Exhibit C or in such other format as may be reasonably
requested by the Housing Author1ty Owner shall also make available all information to. support
such Certification of Continuing Comphance including, without 11m1tat10n

(a) The _number, of persons per Affordable Unit;

(b) " Name of éach'Affo;dable Unit Tenant;

(é) - Initial occupancy date; . : -
(d) Rent paid per month; and

(e) Gross income per year.

The H()_using Authority, from time to time during the term of this Agreement, may request
additional or different information, if such information is required in order for the Housing .
Authority to comply with its reporting requirements, and Owner shall promptly supply such
additional or different information in the reports required hereunder. Owner shall maintain all

- necessary books and records, including property, personal and financial records, in accordance
with requirements prescribed by the Housing Authority with respect to all matters covered by this

S-4 -
. 72 of 94




Agreement. Owner, at such time and in such forms.as the Housing Authority may require, shall

furnish to the Housing Authority statements, records, reports, data and information pertaining to

matters covered by this Agreement. Upon reasonable advance request for examination by the
Housing Authority, Owner, at any time during normal business hours, shall make available all of

its records with respect to all matters covered by this Agreement. Owner shall permit the Housing
. Authority to audit, examine and make excerpts or transcripts from these records at the Housing
Authority’s sole cost.

» The first annual report and annual income certification (“Initial Report”) shall be’
submitted to the Housing Authority within thirty (30) days of the date of the initial rental of all the
Affordable Units on the Property. - Subsequent annual reports and annual income certifications or-
recertifications shall be submitted to the Housmg Authorlty on July 15th of each calendar year .
during the term of this Agreement

3.02 Housing Authority Approval of Lease Forms. The Housing Authorlty shall have
the right to review and approve Owner’s form of lease for the Affordable Units, including
disclosures of the affordablhty restrictions on the Affordable Units, prior to Owner’s use of such
form., :

ARTICLE 4. PROVISION OF SERVICES AND MAINTENANCE OF PROPERTY

4,01 Maintenance. During the term of this Agreement, Owner shall maintain, or cause
to be maintained, the Property, including all improvements thereon, in a manner consistent with
the provisions set forth therefor in the Alameda Municipal Code, and shall keep the entire Property
free from any accumulation of debris or waste materials prior to and after construction.

If, at any time, Owner fails to maintain the Property, and has either failed to commence to -

cure such condition or to diligently prosecute to completion the condition or the condition is not

_corrected after expiration of sixty (60) days from the date of written notice from the Housing
Authority to the Owner, the Housing Authority may perform the necessary corrective maintenance,
-and Owner shall pay such costs as are reasonably incurred for such maintenance. The Housing
Authority shall have the right to place a lien on the Property should Owner not reimburse the
Housing Authority for such costs within sixty (60) days following the Housing Authority’s written
demand for reimbursement of such costs. Owner, on behalf of itself, its heirs, successors and

assigns, hereby grants to the Housing Authority and its officers, employees and agents, an

_ irrevocable license to enter upon the Property to perform such maintenance during normal business
hours after receipt of written notice from The Housing Authority and Owner’s failure to cure or
remedy such failure within sixty (60) days of such notice. Any such entry shall be made only after
reasonable notice to Owner, and the Housing Authority shall indemnify and hold Owner harmless
from any claims or liabilities pertaining to any such entry by the Housing Authorlty Failure by B

' ~ Owner to maintain the Property in the condition provided in this Article 4 may, in the Housmg

Authority’s reasonable discretion, constitute a default under th1s Agreement.
ARTICLE 5. NO TRANSFER

5.01 Prohlbltlon Except with respect to Permitted Transfers (as deﬁned below), Owner
shall not make any total or part1a1 sale, transfer, conveyance, encumbrance to secure ﬁnancmg,

S-5 :
73 of 94



éssighment or lease of the whole or any part of the Property, the Housing Project or this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the Housing Authority, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld. '

5.02 Permitted Transfers. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the
“contrary; the Housing Authority approval of an assignment or transfer of this Agreement or
- conveyance of the Property or Housing Project, or any part thereof, shall not be required in
connection with any of the followmg (the “Permitted Transfers”) '

(@) The lease of Affordable Units to Ehglble Households

(b)-  Assignments for ﬁnancmg purposes, and any subsequent transfer to the

lender providing such financing by foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure thereunder, subject . -

to such financing being considered and approved by the Housing Authority.

(¢}  Transfer of the Property and Housing Project to an affiliate entlty which
controls, is controlled by or under common control with Owner

(d) In the event of an assignment by Owner pursuant to subparagraph (c) not
requlrmg the Housing Authority’s prior approval, Owner nevertheless agrees that at least thirty
(30) days prior to such assignment or transfer it shall give written notice to the Housing Authority
of such assignment or transfer and that such transferee shall be required to assume Owner’s
obligations under this Agreement pursuant to a written a351gnment and assumptlon agreement in a
form reasonably acceptable to the Housmg Authorlty .-

5.03 Housing Authority Consideration of Requested Transfer The Housmg Authority
agrees that it will not unreasonably withhold approval of a request made pursuant to this Article 5
provided (a) the Owner delivers written notice to the Housing Authority requesting such approval,
and (b) the proposed assignee or transferee possesses comparable operational experience and
capability, and comparable net worth and resources, as Owner, and (c) the assignee or transferee
assumes the obhgatlons of the Owner under this Agreement pursuant to a written assignment and
assumption agreement in a form reasonably acceptable to the Housing Authority. Such notice
shall be accompanied by evidence regarding the proposed assignee’s or purchaser’s qualifications

* . and experienice and its financial commitments and resources sufficient to enable the Housing

" Authority to evaluate the proposed assignee or purchaser pursuant to the criteria set forth herein
and other criteria as reasonably determined by the Housing Authority. The Housing Authority
shall approve or disapprove the request within forty-five (45) days of its recelpt of the Owner’s
.. notice and all information and materials required herein.

ARTICLE 6 NO DISCRIMINATION— N

Owner covenants, by and for itself and any successors in interest, that there shall be no-
discrimination against or segregation-of any person or group of persons on account -of any basis
listed in subdivision (a) or (d) of Section 12955 of the Government Code, as those bases are defined
- in Sections 12926, 12926.1, subdivision (m) and paragraph (1) of subdivision (p) of Section 12955,
and Section 12955.2 of the. Government Code, in the sale, lease, sublease, transfer, use, occupancy,
tenure or enjoyment of the Property, nor shall Owner, itself or any person claiming under or
. through it, establish or permit any such practice or practices of discrimination or segregation with

S-6
74 of 94



{
. A\

reference to the selection, location, number, use or occupancy- of tenants, lessees, subtenants,

subleases or vendees in the Property.

,ARTICLE‘7. NO IMPAIRMENT OF LIEN

No violation or breach of the covenants, conditions, restrictions, provisions or limitations
contained in this Agreement shall defeat or render invalid or in any way impair the lien or charge

-of any ground lease or memorandum thereof, mortgage, deed of trust or other financing or security

instrument; provided, however, that any successor of Owner to the Property and Housing Project
shall be bound by such covenants, conditions, restrictions, limitations and provisions, whether such
successor’s title was acqulred by foreclosure, deed in lieu of foreclosure, trustee’s sale or
otherwise. :

~ ARTICLE 8. DURATION |

The covenants contained in Articles 2, 3, 4 and 5 of this Agreenient shall be deemed to run
with the Property and Housmg Project until the date which is twenty (20) years following the
Effectlve Date. -

ARTICLE 9. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

The covenants contained in the Agreement shall be binding upon Owner and its heirs, -
successors and assigns, and such covenants shall run in favor of the Housing Authority and its
successors and assigns for the. entire period during which such covenants shall be in force and
effect, without regard as to whether the Housing Authority is .or remains an owner of any land or
interest therein to which such covenants relate. The covenants contained in the Agreement, without
regard to technical classification and designation, shall be for the benefit of and shall be
enforceable only by the Housing ' Authority, and its successors and assigns.

ARTICLE 10. 'SUBORDI'NATION AGREEMENT

Except as otherwise expressly provided below, this Agreement shall have pﬁority over the
liens of all mortgages, deeds of trust and other liens (other than the lien for current, unpaid property
taxes) and Owner shall cause all such mortgagees, deed of trust beneficiaries and other lien holders

* to execute and deliver to the Housing Authority for recordation in the Official Records of Alameda

County, a subordination agreement, in a form reasonably acceptable to the Housing Authority,
subordinating such mortgages, deeds of trust and other liens to this Agreement thereby ensuring

. the priority of ‘this ‘Agreement over all such mortgages, deeds of trust and other liens.

Notwithstanding the subordination provisions set forth herein, the Housing Authority may, in its
sole discretion, subordinate this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Housing:

- Authority shall subordinate this Agreement, -pursuant to a subordination agreement form

reasonably acceptable to the Housing Authority, to debt financing for the Property if such debt
financing includes affordability covenants that (1) expire after the expiration of this Agreement
and (2) require income targeting of equal or greater affordability with respect to all units in the
Property. In connection with any subordination (whether this Agreement will be senior or junior),
Owner shall pay an administrative fee to the Housing Authority in the amount of $750 and shall
reimburse the Housing Authority for all out-of-pocket costs in connection therewith, including
attorney’s fees.

S-7
75 of 94



ARTICLE 11. | DEFAULT AND REMEDIES -

11.01 Any failure by Owner to perform any term or provision of this Agreement shall
constitute a “Default” (1) if Owner does not cure such failure within thirty (30) days following
written notice of default from the Housing Authority, or (2).if such failure is not of a nature which

~ can be cured within such thirty (30) day period, Owner does not commence substantial efforts to

cure the failure within thirty (30) days and thereafter prosecute to completion with diligence and
continuity the curing of such failure. Any notice of default given under this Agreement shall
identify the nature of the failure in performance which the Housing Authority claims constitutes
the Default and the manner in which such Default may be satisfactorily cured. Any failure or delay
by the Housing Authority in asserting any of its rights or remedies, including specific performance,

* as to any Default shall not operate as a waiver of any Default or of any such rights or remedies or
- deprive the Housing Authorlty of its right to institute and maintain any actions or proceedmgs
-which it may deem necessary to protect assert or enforce any such rights or remedles

11.02 In the event of any Default, the Housmg Authority and its successors.and a551gns

 shall have the nght to exercise any and all of the followmg nghts and remedles

(a) Charge a monthly non-compliance fee in the amount of $50 per month or

- portion thereof with respect to each unit in the Property that-is not operated and occupied in

compliance with this Agreement; to the extent that any material breach of this Agreement affects
common areas or all of the units (such as a Default under Section 4. 01), such non-comphance fee
shall apply to all units in the Housmg Project. :

(b) Collect all rents and income in connection w1th the operatlon of the Housing
Project and use the same and the reserve funds for the operatlon and maintenance of the Housing
Project.

_ () Take possession of the Housing Project and bring any action necessary to
enforce any rights of Owner with respect to the operation of the Housing Project, and operate the

- Housing Project in accordance with the terms of this Agreement until such time as the Housing
~ Authority, in its sole discretion, shall determine that Owner is again in a position to operate the

Housing Project in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

(d) Maintain any actions at law or suits in‘equity or other proper proceedings to

. énforce the curing of such breach, including, without limitation, seeking specific performance.

ARTICLE 12. NOTICES, DEMANDS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Any approval, disapproval, demand, document or other notice'to be provided under this
Agreement shall be given in writing and shall be sent: (a) for personal delivery- by a delivery
service that provides a record of the date of delivery, the individual to whom delivery was made,

. and the address where delivery was made; (b) by first-class certified United States mail, postage
* prepaid, return receipt requested; or (c) by a nationally recognized overnight courier service and

marked for next day business delivery. All notices shall be addressed to the party to whom such
notice is to be given at the property address stated herein or to such other address as a party may
designate by written notice to the other. Any written notice, demand or communication shall be

‘deemed received: (a) immediately .if delivered by personal delivery-as provided hereinabove;

5-8 76 of 94



\

* (b) on the third (3") day from the date it is postmarked if delivered by first-class mail, postage
prepaid, return receipt requested; and (c) on the next business day if sent via nationally recognized
overnight courier and marked for next day business delivery. Notices sent by a party s attomey
on behalf of such party shall be deemed delivered by.such party. :

To the Housing : Housing Authority of the City of Alameda
Authority: 701 Atlantic Avenue

Alameda, CA 94501

Attention: Executive Director

To Owner ' Housmg Authority of the City of Alameda ‘
: ' ' 701 Atlantic Avenue

‘Alameda, CA 94501

Attention: Executive Director:

ARTICLE 13. ATTORNEYS’ FEES

In any action or proceeding which either party brings against the other to enforce its rights
hereunder, the unsuccessful party shall pay all costs incurred by the prevalhng party, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees which amounts shall be a part of the _]udgment in any action or
proceeding.

- ARTICLE 14. - RECORDATION OF AGREEMENT

' Immediately following the Effective Date, this Agreement and the Notice of Affordability .
.. Restrictions on Transfer of Property in the form attached hereto as Exh1b1t D, shall be recorded
| agalnst the Property in the Official Records of Alameda County

ARTICLE 15. MISCELLANEOUS

Each party agrees to cooperate with the other in the 1mp1ementat10n and administration of
this Agreement and, in that regard, shall execute any and all documents which may be reasonably
necessary, helpful, or approprlate to carry out the purposes and intent of this Agreement. This .
Agreement may be signed in multlple counterparts which, when signed by all parties, shall
constitute a binding agreement. The words_ ‘include” ‘and “including” shall be construed as if
followed by the words “without limitation.” All exhibits and attachments hereto are incorporated
~ by reference as though fully restated herein. This Agreement shall be interpreted as though

prepared jointly by both parties, and shall be cornistrued in accordance with and be governed by the
laws of the State of California. If any provision of this Agreement shall be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof shall niot
in any way be affected or impaired thereby. A waiver by either party of a breach of any of the
_covenants, conditions or agreements hereunder to be performed by the other party shall not be
construed as a waiver of any succeeding breach of the same or other covenants, agreements, -
restrictions or conditions hereof. No waiver by the Housing Authority of any of the conditions
hereof shall be effective unless in writing expressly identifying the scope of the waiver and signed
on behalf of an authorized official of the Housing Authority. Any alteration, change or
modification of or to the Agreement, in order to become effective, shall be made in writing and in

S-9
77 of 94



each instance signed on behalf of each party hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Housing Authority and Owner have caused this Agreement
‘to be executed on their behalf by their respective officers thereunto duly authorized, on the -
Effectlve Date first above written.

HOUSING AUTHORITY:

Housing Authority of the City of Alameda,
a public body corporate and politic

By:
[Signature must be notarized]
Vanessa M. Cooper
Executive Director

OWNER:

Housing Authority of the City of Alameda, . N
a public body corporate and politic '

{

By: :
- [Signature must be notarized]

Victoria Johnson

Director of Housmg and Commumty Development

[Signatures must be notarized.]

§-10 t 780fo4



| A notary public or other officer completing this’ certificate verifies only the identity of the

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies enly the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached and not the truthfulness,
accuracy, or va11d1ty of that document. :

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ' )
‘ - ) ss:
- COUNTY OF ( . )
- On ' ’ , 2017, before me, , Notary
Public, personally appeared . : ;- , who

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the .

~ person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. :

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness
accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 3 )
. - ' ) ss:
COUNTY OF : )
On ’ | ,2017, before me, ) | - ,Notary
Public, personally appeared , who

proved to me on the ‘basis of satisfactory ev1dence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the -

- person(s) or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s)'acted executed the instrument

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

790f94



" EXHIBIT A
Deécription of Property

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE CITY bF
ALAMEDA, COUNTY OF ALAMEDA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AND IS DESCRIBED

AS FOLLOWS

[TO BE COMPLETED]

. Exhibit A-1
: 80 of 94



EXHIBIT B
Tenant Income Certificatio_n

Project Name and Address: | : \ S Date:

Affordable Units: O 50% of Median Income -

O 80% of Median Income

0 120% of Median Income
Address/Unit Number: _ : ~ Rent:”
Tenant/Household Name: _  Date of Lease:
Size of Household: : ~ Expiration:
Total Household Income: per year

The following list includes each member of the household and their income. Attached are federal
or state income tax returns for the most recent tax year, current stubs from paychecks or other
evidence of the income of each income-producing member of the household.

. Name of _ ‘ ~. Source of Income/

Household Social Security Annual Name of

Member Relationship Age Number Income Employer

I/We the undersigned have read and answered fully, frankly and personally each of the above
questions under penalty of perjury and do hereby swear they are true. '

- Head of Household Date Owner/ Agent Date

\

Exhibit B-1
: 81 of 94



EXHIBIT C

CERTIFICATION OF CONT_INUING COMPLIANCE

Project Name and Address: » ' ' ~ Date:
Total Affordable Housing Units in Project:

Very Low Income Units (not to
exceed 50% of Median Income):

Low Income Uni_ts (not to
exceed 80% of Median Income):

|

\

i |

| Moderate Income Units (not to

| exceed 120% of Median Income):
The Owner, in accordance with the Affordable Housing Agreement dated ' _(the
“Agreement”) does hereby certify to the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda that Owner is
in continuing compliance with the Agreement, and that to the knowledge of the undersigned no
default exists under said Agreement. Specifically, it hereby is confirmed that each Eligible -
Household currently residing in a unit in the Project has completed a Certificate of  Tenant
Eligibility and Income Verification in the form approved by the Housing Authority of the City of

- Alameda and that from and after the Effective Date under the Agreement, all of the occupied units

in the Project have been rented to (or are vacant and last occupied by) Eligible Households [Check
box if applicable and -attach appropriate documents: [_| except as indicated in the attached -
documents].

Signed: ' , | ‘ | ' Date:
- Owner/ Agent :

[Attached pages as ‘ap'pl)icable.] )

Exhibit C-1
82 of 94



EXHIBITD
NOTICE OF AFFORDABILITY RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFER OF PROPERTY

[attached]

 Exhibit D-1 .
83 of 94



RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL
- TO:

Housing Authority of the City of | .
“Alameda ' '
701 Atlantic Avenue
- Alameda, CA 94501
Attention: Executive Director

‘Exempt from recording fees pursnan't to , Space Above This Line For Recorder’s Use Only
Cal. Gov't Code Section 27383 ' . '

NOTICE OF AFFORDABILITY RESTRICT IONS
‘ON TRANSFER OF PROPERTY |
(Note Above Title and text below must remain in 14-point type or larger)

Important notice to owners, purchasers, tenants, lenders, brokers, escrow and
title companies, and other persons, regardmg affordable housing restrictions on
" the real property described.in this Notice: Restrictions have been recorded with
respect to the property described below (referred to in this Notice as the
“Property”) which restrict the price and terms at which the Property may be sold or -
rented. These restrictions may limit the sales price or rents of the Property to an
amount which is less than the fair market value of the Property. These restrictions
also limit the income of persons and households who are perrmtted to purchase and
rent the Property

Title of Document Containing Affordable Housing Restrictions:
Y o

Affordable Housing Agreement (referred to in this Notice as the “Affordable
~ Housing Restrictions™). ) |
Parties to Affordable Housing ReStriétions: _
the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda (“Housing Authority”’u)
and - - '

the Housing Authority of the City of Al‘ameda (“Owner”).

84 of 94



The Affordable Housing Restrictions are recorded: (check one)

[ ]as Document No. : , official records of
Alameda County, on o , 2016; or

X concurrently with this Notice, official records of Alameda County.

" Legal Desc_ription of Property:
 See Exhibit A (Attached hereto)
‘Street Ad_dress of Property:

, Alameda, California.

Assessor’s Parcel Number of Property:

Summary of Affordable Housing Restrictions (check as applicable):
DX] The Affordable Housing Restrictions restrict the amount of rent which

- may be charged for the rental housing unit or units on the Property, as
follows: :

30% of maximum annual income for households whose oross income
does not exceed the applicable income level.

[_]The Affordable Housing Restrictions restrict the sales price which
may be charged for the sale of the ownership housing unit or units on
the Property, as follows:

X]The Affordable Housmg Restrictions restrict the income level of the
tenant or buyer of the Property, as follows:
100% of units at 120% Area Median Income except one of such units
may be a manager’s unit.

DX Term of Restrictions: 20 years, commencing on -
201 and terminating on _. ,203. .

This Notlce does not contain a full descr1pt10n of the details of all of the |

terms and conditions of the Affordable Housing Restrictions. You will need to
obtain and read the Affordable Housing Restrictions to fully understand the
restrictions and requirements which apply to the Property. In the event of any

- conflict between the terms of this Notice and the terms of the Affordable Housing
Restrictions, the terms of the Affordable Housing Restrictions shall control.

"~ 850194



This Notice is being recorded and shall be indexed against the Housing
Authority and the current Owner of the Property.

HOUSING AUTHORITY:

Dated: ' ,2017 Housing Authority of the City of Alameda,
’~ ' a public body corporate and politic

By:

[Signature must be notarized]
Vanessa M. Cooper
Executive Director

OWNER: |

Dated:__ , 2017 | Housing Authority of the City of Alameda,
o a public body corporate and politic -

‘By:

- [Signature must be notarized]
- Vietoria Johnson
Director of Housing and
Community Development

86 of 94 .



| A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness,
accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
. . ) ss:
COUNTY OF )
On | ,2017, before me, , Notary
Public, personally appeared ' , who

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of Cahfomla that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. '

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the |-
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness,
accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss:
COUNTY OF )
On . ,2017, before me, - . Notary
Public, personally appeared , who

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory ev1dence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
~ subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same
~ in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

{

Signature

87 of 94



EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE CITY OF ALAMEDA, |

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

[TO.BE COMPLETED]

88 of 94



PHONE (510) 747-4300
FAX (510) 5227848
e City'of Alameda = ‘Top(510) 52258467

701 Atlantic’ Avenue-+-Alameda, California-94501-2161

Tof Honorable Chair and
Members of the Board of Commrssmners

. From: Vanessa M. Cooper

Executive Director

Prepared by: Victoria Johnson .
Director of Housing and Communlty Development

Date: ~  October 18, 2017

Re: North Housrng PrOJect Update Approve a $33 Million Loan to Island City .
Development for Pre-Development and Demolition Costs at the North Housing .
Site v

- BACKGROUND

In 2012, the Housing Authority was approved to receive approximately 13 acres of land -
from the Navy at the former Coast Guard housing site known as North Housing. The
approval requires that the land will first be transferred to the City of Alameda and then.
to the Housing Authority in order to build 90-unit permanent supportive housing units
plus common area amenities. Alameda Point Collaborative (APC) and Building Futures
with Women and Children (BFWC) are the other development partners and ‘will serve
as the servrce providers for residents of the new development.

The Navy had notified the City and AHA that it was prepared _to begin the land transfer |

. process in 2016, but the schedule was changed when the Navy initiated the process to

sell the 14-acre parcel adjacent to the North Housing site. It is now expected that the
AHA site will be transferred in 2018.

DISCUSSION

In recent weeks, staff has been working with the City Attorney and Planning staff to
begin to prepare for the transfer of the land. The City Council is required to approve an
Ordinance to allow the transfer to occur, and outside counsel will assist to prepare the
necessary documents. Once transferred, the Housing Authority will assume
responsibility for the maintenance of the site and staff will seek to minimize liability and
risk. Staff has also been notified by EBMUD that it will be necessary to install new water
lines and to install fire hydrants upon transfer '

.

89 of 94 -



Honorable Chair and : o October 18, 2017

Members of the Board of Commissioners ' Page 20f3

In 2015 and 2016, Ninyo and Moore Geotechnical and Environmental Smences
Consultants performed several studies of the site including a Hazardous Building
Materials. Survey. Due to the presence of lead - and asbestos, disposal of the
demolished buildings will be regulated as hazardous waste. Staff has riot obtained
contractor bids, but the consultant has advised that the cost to demolish each building
will be apprommately $150,000. There are 20 residential buildings on the AHA site. The
following is an estimate of total acquisition, pre-development and demolltlon costs over
the next 18 months. .

- 'Surveying and Environmental Services - $100,000 (CDBG grant)
- Civil Engineering and Utility Design - $30,000 -

- Pollution Liability and Other Insurance - $100,000

- Development Consultant/Project Management $30,000

- Legal Services - $30,000

- Fencing and Security costs - $20,000

- Initial Site Planning Services - $50,000 .

- City and EBMUD Fees - $40,000

- Demolition (20 buildings), Disposal and Monitoring - $3 m|II|on

Tnis budget is tentative, sUbject to the results of a public bid for demolition and
disposal. Assuming a June 2018 transfer, the expected time frame for the site
acquisition and building demolition is shown below.

DATE ____TASK

January 2018 . Draft legal documents for City Councn
February 2018 ‘Utility Planning ‘and Application
April — May 2018 . First and Second Reading of Ordinance
June 2018 Obtain Insurance, Site Transfer B
July 2018 , IFB for Demolition
| October 2018 Demolition Notice to Proceed : :
January 2019 , Demolition Complete, Environmental Clearance -

In 2012 AHA, APC and BFWC signed a Memorandum of Understanding' that outlines
the roles and responsibilities. of each party. This MOU states broadly- that AHA is
responsible to 'serve as “fiscal agent’, to secure financing, to develop and then to

manage the project, and to provide regular quarterly reports to the partners regarding -
_project finances. The providers are responsible to apply for the funds needed to provide

long-term services to the project and then to perform those services. The MOU also
states that each of the parties shall be reimbursed for pre-development and other
project expenses that have been incurred at the time of sale .or financing. Staff will
meet with-APC and BFWC over the next months to negotiate an updated and revised
MOU that reflects the current circumstances and that further clarifies financial and: Iegal
responsibilities. : .

=

90 of 94



Honorable Chair and ) ' October 18, 2017

-Members of the Board of Commissioners : Page 3 of 3

'FISCAL IMPACT

In prior fiscal years, CDBG funds in the amount of $150,000 were approved within the
CDBG program budget to be used for the site survey and environmental reports needed
to facilitate the transfer of the site.. These are grant funds that can be used for eligible

expenses. As of 9/30/17, approximately $100,000 of these funds remains available.

Many pre-deVeIopment'costs can eventually be reimbursed frorn the  project

construction loan when the financing is closed. However, the costs associated with
demolition may not recoverable through the project loan, either because the project
cannot absorb the cost or because the activity itself is not eligible for reimbursement
(according to accounting or tax law). - :

In 2016 the Board considered and-accepted a three to five-year cash reserve schedule
that shows a total of $7.1 million: of reserve funds allocated to the North Housing
project. This loan will count towards that total. All AHA funds loaned to ICD on behalf of
the North Housing project will be drawn from the Esperanza loan proceeds’ that are now

. held in the LAIF or CAMP. accounts

The primary benefits of using ICD to receive the loan and for project management is to
establish that the reserve funds have been obligated to the project and to simplify the
financial underwriting when applications for funding are submitted to the County, State
and private funders. Funds loaned to ICD are maintained in a separate account(s) and
are documented with a Promissory Note. As the project progresses, staff will provide

ongoing and detailed tracking of the funds including reporting on any costs that will not

be reimbursed through the construction loan. If and when it is determined that loan
funds will not reimbursed, the funds will be posted as a receivable to AHA and may be

- .recovered over time through prOJect cash flow.

_Staff will return to the Board for the approval of the updated MOU, for approval of all
‘major contracts and will provide regular pl‘OjeCt reporting. _

RECOMMENDATION

Staff requests Board‘approVal of a loan to Island City Development in the amount of |

$3,300,000 to be used to meet the pre-development and demolition expenses at North
Housing and to authorize the Executive Director or designee to-execute contracts and
agreements in accordance with the Authority’s procurement policy

Respectfully submitted,

Vanessa & Cooper
Executive Director

91 of 94



= PHONE  (510) 747-4300
Housmg FAX (510) 522:7848.

Authorlty of the Clty of Alameda TBD(510), 522:8467

701 Atlantic-Avenue » Alameda, California’ 94501-2161.

To: Honorable Chair and
Members of the Board of Commissioners

From: "~ Vanessa M. Cooper, Executive Director

Prepared by: Kathleen Mertz, Asset Manager

Date: October 18, 2017
Re: Appoint a New Vice Chair of the Board; Receive Board Direction on the
' Appointment of a New Member to the Ad Hoc Asset Management
Committee
DISCUSSION

Due the recently resignation of Commissioner Stephanie Shipe, the posmon of Vice Chair
is vacant. The Board is asked to appomt a Vice Chair effective October 18, 2017

The Board currently has an Ad Hoc Asset Management Committee (Committee). In
addition, there is one full time Asset Manager staff person. In August, the Board approved
an updated activity schedule for the Committee, culminating with a 5-Year Cash Flow and
Capital Needs Report in. April 2018. The updated timeline depends upon staff work, then
a check in with the Committee to review the progress and provide feedback.

With Commissioner Shipe’s resignation from the Board and the Committee, only
Commissioner Rickard is left on the Committee. The Board may appoint another member
of the Committee to replace Ms. Shipe or alternatively, the Board can put the Committee
on hold until staff completes the 5-year Cash Flow and Capital Needs Report in 2018. If
the later is chosen, staff would continue to report on the outcomes to Board as per the
approved schedule of activities approved in May (attached). :

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board appoint a new Vice Chair of the Board receive Board
Direction on the appointment of a New Member to the Ad Hoc Asset Management
Committee.

=

92 of 94




Honorable Chair and _ October 18, 2017
. Members of the Board of Commissioners ' Page 2 of 3

Respectfully submitted, ¥

Vanessa M. Cooper
Executive Director

Attachment: Approved Asset Committee Schedule

93 of 94



Honorable Chair and , : October 18, 2017
Members of the Board of Commissioners ' Page 3 of 3

Ad Hoc Asset Management Committee Activity Schedule

~ Board Approved August 16, 2017

Date Activity

March 2017 Define Scope of the Committee

April 2017 Independence Plaza Needs Analysis, with presentation from Jack Geary
May 2017 Independence Plaza Summary Findings and Assumptions

June 2017 . Property PNAs, CIP work plan, REO schedule, and Portfolio Snapshot template
July 2017 No Meeting

August 2017 Tour AHA Owned Properties

September 2017 Tour LIHTC Partner Properties

October 2017 Portfolio Cliff Schedule

November 2017 No Meeting

December 2017 Review Updated PNA Analysis -

January 2018 Refinance Scenarios Part 1

February 2018 Refinance Scenarios Part 2

March 2018 5-Year Cash Flow and Capital Needs Report

April 2018 5-Year Cash Flow and Capital Needs Report to Board

94 of 94






